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Carson City Community Support Services
APPLICATION FOR GRANT FUNDS
Fiscal Year 2012-2013

Organization Information

1. What is the overall purpose or goal of your organization?

RSVP's mission is to provide meaningful volunteer opportunities in Carson City to serve
in a variety of volunteer scttings in the community to improve the quality of life for all citizens,
and to provide Independent Living Programs utilizing volunteers to assist low-income seniors to
remain independent and in their own homes as long as possible, preventing premature and costly
institutionalization.

2. How long has your organization been in existence? 39 Years __ Months

How long has your organization been in Carson City? 39 Years __ Months
3. Describe in general the activities or services of your organization:

RSVP provides volunteer opportunities which can be with a community or city agency
such as those listed in question 11, or in one of our Senior Independent Living Programs also
detailed in question 11: Home Companion, Lifeline, Resistance Exercise Training,
Transportation, CARE Law and Respite Care. In addition, RSVP volunteers distribute free
USDA Commodities to Carson City needy fanilics every other month on an annuat basis, and

also distribute free Seniors Farmer's Market Coupons to low-income seniors in the community
each Spring.

4. How many people do you intend to serve during this Fiscal Year 2012-20137?
# of Youth 4,000 # of Adults 10.000 # of Seniors 2,800

5. How many people served this Fiscal Year 2012-2013 will be Carson City residents?

# of Youth 4,000 # of Adults 10.000 # of Seniors 2,800
6. How many paid employees/volunteers does your organization employ?

# of full-time employees 9 # of part-time employees 15

7. Percentage of organizational funds to be utilized for administrative costs (i.e., salaries,
travel, training, etc): 8%
8. Describe how your organization is managed and governed (i.e., Board of Directors).

RSVP is managed by an Executive Director, and governed by a volunteer Board of
Directors from the community, which meets on the third Monday of every month.
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0. Please provide information on your Executive Board members or contact person:

Name Title Phone
Janice R, Ayres Executive Director 687-4680, Ext.2
Jerry Thurman Board President 882-9537
Margaret Lowther Board Vice-President  847-0563
Jeff Fontaine Board Secretary 883-7863
Marsha Burgess Board Treasurer 882-7600
Jo Etta Brown Board Member 224-1133
Charlie Abowd Board Member 882-3353
Brian Costello Board Member 834-5772
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Prosram/Proposal Information

10.  Amount of funds requested? $ 35,000

11.  Purpose of Program/Proposal: Describe the program/proposal, target population, number
to be served, what the grant will specifically fund. Explain your organization’s
qualifications to deal with the issue.

With the shift from state to counties for long tern care financial responsibility, the Home
Companion Program, which helps to keep the “at risk” elderly at home rather than be
prematurely institutionalized at great cost to the public sector for long-term care for the
low-income and indigent is a critical program for the city. RSVP Home Companion
volunteers helped 234 local seniors remain independent and in their own homes by
assisting them with basic needs such as transportation to local Doctor and Dentist
appointments, grocery shopping, picking-up prescriptions, help with correspondence,
friendly visits and telephone check-ups. With additional funding, more companions
could be recruited.

Another critical program is the Lifeline program which installs emergency telephone
units (89 in Carson City) in the homes of local seniors who live alone to give them and
their families peace-of-mind. Each person wears a bracelet or necklace with a response
button. If they fall or become ill they press the button and are immediately in contact
with Lifeline dispatchers who contact a pre-chosen RSVP volunteer or relative to go to
the home and assist them. If it is a life-threatening situation or the senior is unable to
speak, Lifeline dispatches 911 personnel. Seniors rescued early recover sooner and have
less risk of having to go into a nursing home.

Our Transportation Program with RSVP vans take senior clients to and from Reno 2 days
per week for medical, dental and vision appointments as well as similar trips within the
city. We are the only program available and at no cost. There are few physicians in
Carson City that accept Medicare and Medicaid insurance, so these seniors must go to
Reno or they will not be able to access the care they need, and good medical care keeps
seniors healthier at home longer.

Our Resistance Exercise Training Program teaches seniors very gentle exercises with
light weights that help them build strength and increase balance. This assists them in
remaining at home rather than in a care facility, as the institutionalization of many seniors
occurs as the result of a fall. Classes are held twice a week at the Senior Center,
Comstock Mobile Village, Carson Plaza and other local venues. In 2011, 275 seniors
received Resistance Exercise Training from 12 RSVP volunteers.

RSVP's Carson and Rural Elder (CARE) Law Program assists low-income seniors in
Carson City who cannot afford the high cost of private attorney fees, with legal matters
such as wills, guardianships, powers of attorney, and Social Security, Medicare and
Medicaid problems. Last year 328 Carson City seniors were helped by the pro bono
attorney and her paralegal who provided 1,769 hours of service to clients, which at a
minimum of $300 an hour is a gift of over $500,000. Seniors must be 60 years of age or
older to qualify, and be low-income (federal poverty level or below).
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The RSVP Respite Care Program provides volunteers who give weekly breaks to
caregivers. RSVP volunteers gave thousands of hours of respite care for 12 Carson City
families, whose caregivers must have time-off for themselves if they are to continue to
stay healthy, both mentally and physically in order to give 24/7 care to a loved one to
keep them out of a care facility. Research has shown that 24/7 caregivers are at increased
risk for depression and anxiety, and that 40% of them die before their loved one, thus
putting that person at risk of institutionalization, which they fear more than death.

For the ninth year RSVP was the sub-contractor for the State of Nevada Food
Distribution Program to provide fresh produce to low income seniors through the Senior
Farmer’s Market Nutrition Program. Last year, books of $30 worth of free coupons were
distributed to 1,100 Carson City seniors who could then redeem them at the Carson City
Farmer’s Market in the Pony Express Pavilion. In addition, RSVP volunteers distributed
USDA Commodity Foods at the Carson City Community Center on the last Friday of
every other month. In 2011, over 225 local needy families were served each month.

The grant funds requested are absolutely critical and will be used to help pay for direct
Carson City volunteer expenses such as on-the-job injury, excess automobile liability,
personal liability insurance and accidental death benefit while volunteering, plus
mileage/meal reimbursement ($20 maximum per month) and awards and recognition
events to thank these volunteers. The funds will also be used to help subsidize the
monthly Lifeline monitoring costs for low-income seniors, the Carson City to Reno and
the local Transportation programs; light weight sets for the Resistance Exercise Training
Program, limited monthly stipends for Respite Care volunteers, and to help provide pro
bono legal services to seniors.

RSVP has been providing the above services in Carson City since 1973, with extremely
successful programmatic and financial management.

12.  Goals, Objectives & Measurable Qutcomes: The events and/or services must assist the
City to fulfill its vision statement and accomplish one or more of the City’s Goals. Please
indicate which goal(s) will be met, Clearly state measurable outcomes of the project.
Tell how you propose to achieve the outcomes of the project in terms of specific
activities, including a timetable (proposed starting date and duration of the project):

A caring community is one that understands and finds the financial resources to take care
of those in dire need, RSVP volunteers embody that spirit by assiting local non-profit
and government organizations in service while also helping to keep its low-income
seniors independent and in their own homes rather than in a care facility.

Outcomes will be the numbers of new city volunteers recruited, new volunteer work
places added in the city, expansion of services, requests for assistance from individuals
and other local social service and government agencies, and the total number of city
clients served, in addition to the numbers of Carson City seniors who are enabled to
remain independent and in their own homes. Every indigent senior kept at home for just
one year saves the city somewhere near $75,000. RSVP can keep one at home for less
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than $1,000. The $35,000 being requested is only one-half of what it would cost the city
to institutionalize just one senior for a year!

13.  Indicate who will benefit from the use of these funds, and how they will benefit. If this is
an ongoing event, please state how you intend to fund the program in future years.

In addition to the benefits of keeping seniors secure and in their own homes with the help
of the Home Companion, Respite Care, Lifeline, Transportation, Resistance Exercise Training
and CARE Law programs as noted in question #11, RSVP volunteers also benefit the citizens of
Carson City by serving at City venues such as the Carson City Sheriff’s Department, Aquatic
Center, Juvenile Detention, Library, Lone Mountain Cemetery etc. Additionally, all Carson City
residents benefited from RSVP volunteers serving at locations such as the Children's Museum,
FISH, Carson-Tahoe Regional Medical Center, Carson High School, Bordewich - Bray, Fremont
and Fritch Elementary schools; Brewery Arts Center, Computer Learning Center (Senior
Center), Computer Corps, Carson City Literacy Project, Nevada Department of Public Safety,
Nevada State Museum, Railroad Museum, Northern Nevada Railway Foundation, Legislative
Complex, Western Nevada College, and many more. All RSVP programs/projects are ongoing.
For future sustainability, RSVP solicits funding assistance from the State of Nevada Division for
Aging Services, the Corporation for National and Community Service, private foundations and
businesses, and by fundraising events such as the three family fairs held in Mills Park each year,
the proceeds of which all go toward RSVP's Carson City senior programs, plus provide
affordable entertainment for Carson City families, including the annual fireworks show on the
4th of July. In addition, RSVP pays nearly $8,000 per year in park fees which helps their budget.

14.  Are you aware of any other private sector/nonprofit/governmental/agencies in the area
providing the same services as your program/proposal? If yes, please explain how your
project will compliment other existing programs?

No agency currently provides the same services as RSVP; however, we do complement
many State Aging Services programs such as the CHIP program, (home-based services)
and other non-profit agencies such as FISH. Also, many agencies have very strict criteria
for persons to receive services such as CHIP, Nevada Legal Services and others, so many
needy citizens fall through the cracks. RSVP has no rigid income criteria for senior
services such as the Division for Aging Services and others do, nor do we charge, except
for the Lifeline program monitoring costs. RSVP is the only program transporting (door
to door) the elderly or handicapped to Reno and in Carson City at no charge, and making
house calls to the homebound which the Home Companion and CARE Law programs
provide.

15.  Please include a detailed budget for this program/event, and detailed list of intended
expenditures and revenues.
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16.  Has your organization been funded by Carson City previousty? D Yes [ | No
If yes, please list:

Year

2005
2006
2007
2008
2009
2010
2011

Amount

$32,500
$35,000
$11,500
$11,500
$31,500
$31,500
$35,000

Required Attachments:

Program/Event

All RSVP Programs
All RSVP Programs
All RSVP Programs ($20,000 taken for rent)
All RSVP Programs ($20,000 taken for rent}
All RSVP Programs
All RSVP Programs
All RSVP Programs

X A copy of your 501(c)3 Designation Letter from the IRS. For branches of a larger
organization (i.¢., local troop of Boy Scouts of America), please provide the letter for your
umbrella organization.

X A copy of your most recent audited financial statement. For smaller organizations, or
branches, a more simple budget showing income and expenses is acceptable. Also include an

IRS form 990.

X Previous Grantees: If your organization received grant funding in Fiscal Year 2011-
2012 you must complete and submit an Annual Report form detailing how those funds
were spent. Applications for former grantees will not be considered if an Annual

Report has not been included.

X Signed Guidelines for Grants (please keep a copy for your files).

Application for Grant Funds FY 2012-2013
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Carson City, A Consolidated Municipality

Guidelines for Grants
Fiscal Year 2012-2013

Vision
A leader among cities as an inviting, prosperous community where people live, work and play!

Mission
Preserve and enhance the quality of life and heritage of Carson City for
present and future generations of residents, workers and visitors.

City’s Goals
A Safe and Secure Community
A Healthy Community
An Active and Engaged Community
A Clean and Healthy Environment
A Vibrant, Diverse and Sustainable Economy
A Community Rich in History, Culture and the Arts
A Community Dedicated to Excellence in Education
A Physically and Socially Connected Community
A Community Where Information is Available to All

The competitive grant review process seeks to identify and fund those projects and programs
with the greatest potential for furthering the City’s goals while benefitting the community.
Funding is provided on a year to year basis only. Funding is strictly limited by the
availability of funds.

Upon approval by the Board of Supervisors of the request, the grant money will be included
in the next succeeding year’s budget and will be dispensed by the City Manager’s Office
without further hearing. However, the Board shall continue to retain the prerogative and
authority to deny any payment, if in the opinion of the Board, the applicant is not making a
“good faith” effort in meeting the obligations and commitments outlined by said applicant
within the application process. All grants approved shall be subject to funding availability.

The Board of Supervisors may in any event decide by majority vote to conduct a subsequent
hearing concerning the application and, if so, the applicant will be notified as to the date of
the subsequent hearing.

The applicant will utilize the grant monies solely for the general benefit of Carson City and
the purpose set forth in the grant application.

These guidelines shall not prevent the City from entering into a contract to provide grant
money for a term of years.

These guidelines shall not control any grants of money provided by any other public or
private entity.,
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8. Approval of each request for funds and/or other forms of consideration shall have a condition
that the applicant must complete an Annual Report form detailing all funds utilized,
measurable outcomes and benefit to the citizens of Carson City. The completed Annual
Report must be submitted to the City Manager’s Office no later than March 2, 2012.

9 Any and all individuals and/or entities desiring a grant from the City must complete and
execute an “Application for Grant Funds™ form and include the required attachments as listed
in the application.

10. The original and nine (9) copies of the application packet must be submitted to the City
Manager’s Office no later than 5:00 p.m. on January 31, 2012, An electronic pdf version
may also be e-mailed to cceo(@carson.org.

I have read and understand the Guidelines for Grants. The information that is included within this
application and its attachments are (rue to ny knowledge.

Nevada Rural Counties RSVP Program

Name of Program

(/23]
Date

Carson City Executive Offices
201 N. Carson Street, Suite 2
Carson City, NV 89701
775-887-2100
775-887-2286 (fax)
cceo(@carson.org
WWW,Carson.org



Carson City, a Consolidated Municipality

Annual Report

For Community Support Services Funding
Fiscal Year 2011-2012

Name of Organization: Nevada Rural Counties RSVP Program

Program/Project: Senior Independent Living Programs
Amount of Funds Received $35,000

Contact Person: Janice Ayres

Mailing Address: P.O. Box 1708

City: Carson City  State: NV Zip Code: 89702

Phone Number: 687-4680, ext.2 E-mail: branded@rsvp.carson-city.nv.us
Date Submitted: Q’WMV (7, 2012

Please attach a final financial income and expense statement that specifically explains
how grant funds were used, including a comparison between your budgeted and your
actual incomes and expenses.

Evaluate your achievement of the measurable outcomes listed in your application:

Due to services provided by RSVP, low-income homebound Senior Clients were able to

remain independent and in their own homes, preventing costly premature institutionalization. In
addition, RSVP volunteers provided manpower to many community and governmental agencies
in poviding vital services to the people in need, thus saving the city thousands of taxpayer

Approximately how many people benefitted from your project? How many of those
people were Carson City residents? What were some of the individual benefits?

For the grant period, RSVP volunteers served 234 Home Companion clients; 89 Lifeline
clients; 275 Resistance Exercise clients; provided 520 Reno and local Transportation
medical rides for seniors; CARE Law pro bono program gave legal assistance to 328
seniors; Respite Care for 12 families; free fresh produce to 1,100 seniors via the Senior
Farmer’s Market Nutrition Program; and provided free USDA Commodity Foods to 205
local needy families bi-monthly. All were Carson City residents. Some individual
benefits included Home Companion and Lifeline clients enabled to remain independent
and in their own homes, Resistance Exercise clients becoming stronger and more
ambulatory. In addition, RSVP's pro bono legal assistance helped many seniors with
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Medicare/Medicaid, Social Security problems and to become free of bill collectors and
scams, transportation clients were able to get to critical medical appointments and pick up
their prescriptions. RSVP volunteers also benefited the citizens of Carson City by
serving at City venues such as the Carson City Sheriff’s Department, Aquatic Center,
Juvenile Detention, Library, Lone Mountain Cemetery, Boldrick Theater, etc.
Additionally, all Carson City residents benefited from RSVP volunteers serving at
locations such as the Children's Museum, FISH, Carson-Tahoe Regional Medical Center,
Carson High School, Bordewich - Bray, Fremont and Fritch Elementary schools;
Brewery Arts Center, Computer Learning Center (Senior Center), Computer Corps,
Carson City Literacy Project, Nevada Department of Public Safety, Nevada State
Museum, Railroad Museum, Northern Nevada Railway Foundation, Legislative
Complex, Western Nevada College, and many more.

4, What specific community benefit did your project provide Carson City?

Many RSVP direct service programs provided over 63,000 hours to Carson City,
provided by over 400 RSVP volunteers that helped local organizations and providing the City
with an image of taking care of its residents, especially its low-income seniors, and by
encouraging volunteerism and civic engagement from all citizens which is beneficial to the City.

5. Will this program/project be reoccurring? How do you anticipate funding the project in
the future?

RSVP programs/projects have been ongoing since 1973, For future sustainability, RSVP
solicits funding assistance from the State of Nevada Aging & Disability Services
Division, the Corporation for National and Community Service, United Way, private
Foundations and businesses, and by fundraising events such as the three family fairs
(Mother's Day, July 4th, Nevada Days) held in Mills Park each year. The proceeds from
the fairs go toward RSVP's Carson City senior Independent Living Programs, and
provide affordable entertainment for Carson City families, including the annual fireworks
show on the 4th of July. RSVP pays the city close to $8,000 in park fees to hold these
events,

6. Describe any challenges that impacted your program.

The failure of the Omnibus Bill in Congress that had grants which fimds approximately
40% of RSVP Programs was devistating. Also, the Nevada Legislature has taken money from
the Tobacco Settlement Funds which help fund RSVP Senior Independent Living grants to help
keep seniors at home. This cut was 26% from 2010 levels. The downturn in the economy, along
with the growing senior population in Carson City has placed continued stress on our ability to
serve low-income seniors and other community organizations. Tremendous pressure for more
volunteers also increased substantially as many current RSVP volunteers suddenly became
clients in need of services themselves. In addition, with the state shifting the responsibility of
long term care to counties, keeping seniors at home and out of costly institutions should be a
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number one priority. The $35,000 requested is only one-half of what it would cost Carson City to
institutionalize one indigent senior citizen for a year. RSVP keeps hundreds of seniors at
homefor this amount.
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RSVP PROJECT BUDGET FOR CARSON CITY
201011 ACTUAL

Revenues Revenue Amount
Carson City Grant $ 35,000
Spring Fun Fair (May 2011) $ 14,068
July 4th Fair (July 2011). $ 17,325
Nevada Day Celebration (October 2011) $ 12,187
Administration on Aging (# of volunteers in Carson) $ 48,600
Corporation for National Service (federal)

Proportionate percentage based on # of volunteers

in Carson County - 36% - 452 of 1250 $ 53,160
Aging Services {Based on # of volunteers) $ 141,852
United Way (Based on # of volunteers) $ 4,643
Transportation donations $ 2,383
Lifeline Revenue (80 in Carson City) $ 32,400
CDBG $ 2,500
CARE Law Donations $ 4,896
Total Revenues $ 368,814
EXPENSES Expense Amount
Volunteer Expenses:

Overall cost per volunteer to place in a social service

is $1033/year. This includes Awards/Recognition,

out-of-pocket reimbursement, background checks

& insurance for 452 volunteers @ $1033* $ 466,916
Fair expenses (staff, advertising, fireworks, etc.) $ 38,349
Lifeline costs $ 33,380
Total Expenses $ 538,645
Total Loss (Revenue - Expensas) $ (169,831)

452 Volunteers served in Carson City
49,508 hours @ $21.36 = $1,057,491

*Cost per volunteer to he put in service is calculated
by the Corporation for National & Community Service
based on budget and number of volunteers
supported by the program.



RSVP PROJECT BUDGET FOR CARSON CITY

2012-2013 PROJECTED

Revenues

Carson City Grant
Spring Fun Fair (May 2012)
July 4th Fair (July 2012)
Nevada Day Celebration (October 2012)
Administration on Aging (# of volunteers in Carson)
Corperation for National Service (federal)
Proportionate percentage based on # of
volunteers in Carson County
Aging Services (Based on # of valunteers/clients involved)
United Way (Based on # of volunteers/clients involved)
Transportation donations
Lifeline Revenues (92 clients)
CARE Law Donations
Total Revenues

EXPENSES

Volunteer Expenses:
Overall cost per volunteer to place in a social service
is $1033/year. This includes Awards/Recognition,
out-of-pocket reimbursement & insurance

466 volunteers @ $1033*

Fair expenses (staff, advertising, fireworks, etc.)

Lifeliine Expenses

Total Expenses

Total Revenue {Loss)

*Cost per volunteer to be put in service is
calculated by the Corporation for National
and Community Service based on budget
and number of volunteers in the program.

Expense Amount

Revenue Amount

35,000
15,000
17,000
12,000
21,600
53,169

o O O O O oY

141,652
3,856
3,300

30,420
4,680

481,378
33,120
38,000

k- “#r 0 P

552,498
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337,677

$ (214,821)




[ y -
Drepartinent of the Treasury
$@” IRS internal Revenue Service

34124

P.0. Box 2508, Room 4010 In reply refer to: 4077552622
Cincinnati OH 45201 July 16, 2010 LTR 4168C 0
94-3166032 000000 00
00031024
BODC: TE

NEVADA RURAL COQUNTIES RSVP
2621 NORTHGATE LANE SUITE 6 T
CARSON CITY NV 89706-1619

Emplover Identification Number: 94-3164032
Person to Contact: Mr, R. Molloy
Toll Free Telephone HNumber: 1-877-829-5500

Dear Taxpaver:

This is in response to vour May 12, 2010, request for information
regarding vour tax-exempt status.

Our records indicate that vour organization was recognized as exampt
under section 501¢c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code in a
determination letter issued in June 1998.

Our records also indicate that vou are not a private foundation within
the meaning of section 509(a) of the Code because you are described in

section(s) 509€a)(l) and 170Cb)Y{1)CA)(vi).

‘Donors may deduct contributions to yvou as provided in section 170 of

the Code. Bequests, legacies, devises, transfers, or gifts'to you or
for vour use are deductible for Federal estate and gift tax purposes
if they meet the applicable provisions of sections 2055, 2106, and

2522 of the Code.

Beginning with the organization's sixth taxable year and all
succeeding vears, it must meet one of the public support tests under
section 170(b)C1)CA)Lvi) or section 509(a)(2) as reported on Schedule
A of the Form 990. If your organization does not meet the public
support test for two consecutive vears, it is required to file Form.
990~PF, Return of Private Foundation, for the second tax year that the
organization failed to meet the support test and will be reclassified

as a private foundation.

If vou have any guestions, please call us at the telephone number
shown in the heading of this letter.
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CERTITIED PUDLILC ACCOUNTANTS

KOHN COLODNY

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Board of Directors of
Nevada Rural Counties RSVP Program, inc.

We have audited the accompanying statement of financial position of Nevada Rural Counties RSVP Program,
Inc. (a nonprofit organization) as of December 31, 2010, and the related statements of activities, flnctional
expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the
Organizatlon's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based
on our audit. The prior year summarized comparative information has been derived from the Qrganization’s
2009 financial statements and, in our report dated November 19, 2010, we expressed an unqualified opinion
on those financial statements. '

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted In the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued
by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit
lo obtaln reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An
audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made
by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit
provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In.our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Nevada Rural Counties RSVP Program, Inc., as of December 31, 2010, and the changes In its net
assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America. .

in accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated September 28,
2011, on our consideration of Nevada Rural Counties RSVP Program, Inc.’s internal control over financlal
reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant
agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal
contral over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion
on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing the

results of our audit.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole. The
accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis as
required by U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States, L.ocal Governments, and
Non-Profit Organizations, and is not a required part of the financial statements. Such information Is the
responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and
other records used fo prepare the financlal statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing
pracedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including
comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used fo
prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedureas in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the
information Is falrly stated in all material respects n relation to the financial statements as a whole.

Frohn QAMWFC&P

Reno, Nevada
September 28, 2011

5310 KIETZKE LANE, SUITE 101 3357 GONI ROAD, SUITE 162
RENO, NEVADA 89511 CARSON CITY, NEVADA 89706
775-828-7300 « FAX 775-828-7305 775-885-9136 » FAX 775-865-2564




NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVF PROGRAM, INC, 2
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
DECEMBER 31, 2010
{(WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR DECEMBER 31, 2009)

2009
{Memorandum
2010 Only)
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 3 204,350 % 264,687
Accounts and grants recelvable ' 10,376 9,264
Prepald expenses 17,645 8.791
Total current assets . 232,271 282,712
CARE Law program funds ‘ H49 435
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, net - 82,847 63,281
Total assats 5 315,667 % 346 428
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable $ 48,132 § 19,746
Accrued payroll and related taxes and benefits : 19,1156 . 16,395
Accruad vacation . 33,122 37,13
Deferred revenue - 58,413
Total current liabilities / total liabilities 100,369 - 131,685
NET ASSETS -
Unrestricted . _ 214,749 214,308
Tempararily restricted , 544 435
Tolal net assets g 216,288 214,743
Total liabilittes and net assets : 3 315,667 % 346,428

See accompanying notes



NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC., 3
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010
(WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009)
2010 2008
Total
Temporarily (Memorandum
Unrestricted Restricted Total Cinly)
PUBLIC AND GOVERNMENTAL
SUPPORT, RECLASSIFICATIONS,
AND REVENUE
Public and governmental support
Federal and state grants 3 907,793 % - 3 907,793 % 812,851
Local government grants 63,370 - 63,370 75,870
Food commeodities 322,910 - 322,910 188,222
United Way 19,440 - 16,440 31,140
Private grants and contributions 41,655 5,762 47 417 53,252
Fund raising revenue 81,120 - 81,120 894,479
Reclassifications
Net assels released from rastrictions - )
satisfaction of doner restrictions 5,648 {5,648) - -
Total public and governmental
support and reclassifications 1,441,036 114 1,442,050 1,255,814
Revenue
Investment incame 807 - 807 1,554
Volunteer reimbursements 705 - 705 9,740
Lifeline reimbursements 135,212 - 135,212 138,181
Viiscellaneous revenue 4,008 - 4,008 9,287
Tolal revenue 140,732 - 140,732 150,742
Total public and governmeantal
support, reclassifications,
and revenuea 1,582,668 114 1,682,782 1,406,556
EXPENSES
Program services
Retired and senior services 200,442 - 200,442 188,584
Senior independent living assistance 1,100,253 - 1,100,253 917,974
Legal assistance BO,668 - §9,668 93,308
Supporting services
General and administrative 122,352 - 122,352 203,471
Fund raising 69,512 - 69,512 82,114
Total expenses 1,682,227 - 1,682,227 1,485,462
OTHER GAINS AND {LOSSES)

Gain (loss) on disposal of assets - - - (27,199)
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 441 114 555 {106,095)
NET ASSETS, beginning of year 214,308 435 214,743 320,838
NET ASSETS, end of year 5 214,749 % 543 % 215298 § 214,743

See accompanying notes



NEVADA RURAL GOUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC, 4
SCHEDULE OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010
(WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2008)
2010 2008
Program Services Suppoting Services
Retired Senlor
and Independant Total
Sanjor Living Legal General and Fund {Memorandum
Services Asslstance Assistance - Administrative Raising Total Only)
Advertising $ BBs § 23458 § - 5 36 3 15,501 $ 39,881 3 50,332
Bank charges . 3,508 95 712 - 4,315 3,100
Gantributions - - - 116 - 116 .20
Dapraclation - 14,215 4,300 " 9,246 - 27,561 29,717
Dues anrd
subscrlptions 1,057 - B5S 1,853 - 3,765 2,056
Event costs - - - - 23,440 23,440 24,925
Farmer's Marke!
Vendors - 140,585 - - - 140,585 146,163
Commrmodities - 281,714 - - - 201,714 188,977
Insurance 13,261 29,648 18,492 12,109 - 73,510 B4,742
Licenses and permits - A7 - B85 2 689 2,821 7,896
Lifeline E 133,938 - - - 133,938 150,542
Miscellaneous - “ - 4,411 - 4,411 10,873
Payroll taxes and .
employes benefits 8,755 16,411 3,021 7,170 1,167 37,524 36,954
Poslage and delivery a8 8,152 1,621 8i3 - 10,674 9,632
Printing and .
reproduction 318 20,561 1,462 - - 22,341 40,879
Professionat fees 3,320 18,899 - 17,364 - 39,583 28,840
Rent - - - 702 - 702 1,742
Repairs - “ - 28 5,804 - 5,932 12,261
Retirement £,378 8,394 1,824 4,001 - 20,594 20,072
Salarias and wages 108,046 194,523 37,986 38,700 26,669 407,224 410,328
Staff travel 2,672 16,402 4,963 5104 - 28,141 17,951
Stipends and
contract labor 1,550 48,785 - 46 - 50,3814 45,069
Supplles 6,070 13,667 2480 1181 46 22,414 21,852
Telephone 489 12,281 3,281 3,547 - 18,608 19,718
Utilities - 222 - 6,047 - 6,269 5118
Vehicle - 29,334 9,460 1,227 - 40,021 43,956
Voluniear expenses AT.542 75,212 - 1,008 - 123,762 102,146
8 200,442 5 1,100,253 & Bo6EE & 122,352 § 69,512 § 1,682227 % 1,485,452

See accampanying notes



NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES R3VP PROGRAM, INC. 5
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DEGEMBER 31, 2010
(WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009)

2009
(Memorandum
2010 Only)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES :
Change in net assets 5 555 % {106,005)

Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to
to net cash used by operating activities

Depreciation : 27,561 29,717
Loss on disposal of assets - 27,189
Donation of fixed assels : (47,127) -
Changes In certain components of working capital _
{Increase) decrease in:
Accounts and grants receivable {1,112) 882
Prepaid expenses {8,754) 178
CARE Law program funds {114) B55
tncrease (decrease} in:
Accounts payable 28,386 {895)
Accrued payroll and related taxes and benefits ‘ 2,720 1,473
Accrued vacation {(4,009) {9986)
Dus to grantor - -
Deferrad revenue {58,413) 29 5565
et cash provided used by operating aclivities {60,307) (18,126)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of equipment - (18,282)
NET CHANGE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (60,307) (38,408)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, beglnning of year ' ' 264,657 301,065
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, end of year o 8 204,350 § 264,657

See accompanying notes
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NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2010

NOTE 1 -

NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nature of Activities

The Nevada Rural Counties RSVP Program, Inc. {Program) is a Nevada not-for-profit corporation
that was formed for charitable purposes and without capital stock in 1992.

The Program has demonstrated a record of outstanding service to the elderly and other citizens in
need of assistance throughout Nevada since 1973. The overall mission Is to provide volunteer
opportunities for people aged 55 and older with a lifetime of experience, to serve in a variety of
seftings throughout their communities. The mission of the independent living programs is fo help
keep low income senfors independent and in their own homes as long as possible, The Program
plays a vital, soclal services leadership rale in the communities [t serves and it continues to expand
its role of assisting not only the low income and homebound seniors in our service areas, but
serving all persons in need and enhancing the quality of life for all citizens. The Retired and Senior
Volunteer Program is a national Senlor Corps program agency under the umbrella of the
Corporation for Nativnal and Community Service (CNCS), a federal agency established by
Congress in 1871 to motivate retired cilizens to remain active, contributing members of their

communities. :
The Program also operates the following programs:

Home Companion program utilizes volunteers to provide in-home services

Lifeline program provides an emergency telephone response security system for those
seniars living alone

Resistance Exercise program helps keep seniors active by providing light weights training
Transportation program provides critical care trips to medical and dental appointments
CARE Law program provides pro bono legal services for low-income seniors

In addition, Program volunteers serve their communities through a variely of non-profit
organizations and government agencies. Program volunteer activitles include crime prevention,
adult literacy tutoring, Medicare and Medicaid counseling, environmental surveys and education,
center based nutrition programs, hospital volunteer service, public museum docent services, library
services for the community and the homebound, computer assistance for the-elderly and needy,
veterans memorial services, USDA commodity foods distribution, free Senior Farmer's Market
produce coupon distribution, and many more.

In addition to the independent living program clients served, almast all Nevada citizens benefit from
Program volunteers serving in commumnity non-profit organizations, agencies and institutions
designated as Volunteer Stations, such as police and sheriff's departments, hospitals and hospices,
schools, libraries, nursing homes, senior centers, public museums, city, county and state agsncies,
homeless shelters, thrift stores, food banks, animal shelters and many more.

Basis of Accounting

The Program prepares lts financial statements using the accrual method of accounting, which
recognizes revenue when earned and expenses as incurred. :



NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {CONTINUED)
DECEMBER 31, 2010

NOTE 1 -

NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
{Continued}

Basis of Presentation

The Program reports information regarding its financial position and activities accerding to tha
three classes of net assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net assets, and
permanently restricted net assets, based upon the existence or absence of donor-imposead
restrictions.  Contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or
permanently resticted support, depending on the existence andfor nature of any donor
restrictions. Temporarily restricted net assets at December 31, 2010 tofal $549 for the CARE
Law program. The Program has not received any contributions with donor-imposed restrictions
that would resuit In permanently restricted net assets,

The Program reporis restricted contributions whose restrictions are met in the same reporiing
period in which the contributions are received as unrestricted support.

Cash and Cash Eguivalents

For purposes of financial reporting, the Pragram considers highty liguid investments with original
maturities of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

CARE Law Program Funds

A separate account is maintained for CARE Law program contributions that are to be used to
cover various filing and court fees for clients.

Accounts and Grants Receivable

Accounts receivable consists of fees for Lifeline services, Grants receivable consist of grant
funds which have been expended but not yet received at year-end. Accounts and grants
receivable are considered fully collectible by management. Accordingly, no allowance for
doubHul accounts is included in the accompanying financial statements.

Property and Equipment

The Program records equipment and vehicles at cost or at the estimated fair value at the date of
gift, if donated. Such gifts are reported as unrestricted unless specific donor stipulations specify
how the donated assets must be used. The Program's policy is o capitalize all assels with an
estimated useful life of more than one year and a cost of $1,000 or more.

Depreciation is provided for in amounts sufficient to relate the cost of depreciable assets fo
operations over their estimated service lives on a slraight-line basis, currently one to seven years.

Deferred Revenue

Deferred revenue represents grant funds which have been received, but not yet expended and
the grant period is engoing into the subsequent year. : ‘



NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
DECEMBER 31, 2010

NOTEA -

NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
{Continued)

Donated Services

Contributed professional services are recognized if the services received (a) create or enhance
long-lived assets or (b) require specialized skills, are provided by Individuals possessing those
skills, and would typically need to be purchased if not provided by donation. Services reguiring
speclalized skills are those provided by accountants, architects, carpenters, doctors, electricians,
lawyers, nurses, plumbers, teachers, and other professionals.

Additionally, the Program receives a significant amotint of skilled, contributed time, which does
not meet the two recognition criteria above. Accordingly, the value of the contributed time is not
reflected In the accompanying financial statements. Ses Note § for additional information

regarding volunteer services,

Advertising Costs

Advertising costs are incurred to promote the Program's activities and are expensed as incurred.
Advertising expense lotals $39,881 for the year ended December 31, 2010,

lncome Taxes

The Program is a nonprofit corporation, exempt from federal income tax under internal Revenue
Code Section 501(c)(3) as a non-private organizalion. Accordingly, na provision for federal
income taxes is reflectad in the financial statements,

Tax positions to consider include but are not [imited to!

» Classificatlon of program services, administrative and fund raising
« Characterization of its activitles as related or unrelated to its tax exempt purpose

it is the Program's tax position that it has not engaged in activities that would jeopardize its
exempt status nor has it engaged in activities that would result in unrelated business income tax.

Although the Program has not been notified of any pending Internal Revenue Service (IRS)
examinations, its returns are subject to examination within a three year stalute of limitations. The
2008 through the current period returns are still subject to examination by the IRS as of

December 31, 2010,

‘Functional Allocation of Expenses

The costs of providing the various programs and other activities have been summarized on &
functional basls In the statement of activities. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated
among the program and supporting services benefited,

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformily with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported
amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual resuits could differ from those estimates.
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NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC,
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
DECEMBER 31, 2010

NOTE 1 -

NOTEZ2 -

NOTE 3 -

NOTE 4 -

NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)
Subsequent Events

Subsequent events have been evaluated thraugh the report date, which represents the date the
financial statements were available to be issued. Subsequent evenls after that date have not

been evaluated.

Memorandum Only — Total Columns

“Total colurnns in the financial statements are captioned "Memarandum Only” to Indicale that they
are presented only fo faciiitate financial analysis. Data in these columns do not present financial

_ position, changes in net assets or cash flows in conformity with generally accepted accounting

principles.
Reclassifications

Certain ltems on fhe 2009 financial statements have been reclassified to conform to the 2010
presentation. . ‘

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

The following is a summary of property and equipment at December 31, 2010:

Furniture and equipment E 81,058
Vehicles 206,657
287,615
Less accumulated depreciation (204,768}
Total ' 3 82,847

Vehicles with a net book value of $63,417 at December 31, 2010 were provided o the Program
by the Nevada Depariment of Transperiation. The Program has the exclusive use of the vehicles
and is responsible for registration and all operations and maintenance costs. However, the
Nevada Department of Transportation retains the fitle on the vehicles for the flrst five years and
RSVP cannot sell or otherwise dispose of the vehicles during that period. After five years, the
title is transferred to RSVP. Total depreciation expense for the yaar ended December 31, 2010

was §27,561.
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLAN

Pursuant to the plan agreement effective July 1, 2003, the Program offers its employees a
deferred compensation plan created in accordance with Internal Revanue Code Section 403 (D).
Under the plan, the Board may make discretionary contributions for eligible employees at a
percentage to be determined annually. In addition, employees are allowed to defer income up fo
the applicable annual limit as set forth by the Internal Revenue Service. During the year ended
December 31, 2010, the Program contributed $20,594, or 5% of eligible employees’ earnings fo

the plan.
OPERATING LEASE OBLIGATIONS

During 2009, the Program enlered into a ten-year lease agreement with Garson City for office
space at a cost of $1 each year. The Organization has the option to renew the lease for the office

space through 2018.
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NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC.
NOTES TQ FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
DECEMBER 31, 2010

NOTE 4 - OPERATING LEASE OBLIGATIONS {Continued)

The Program also leases an office copier and printer units expiring at various dates through May
2011.

Minimum future rental payments to be paid on these leases as of December 31, 2010, for the
remalining term of the leases are:

Year ending December 31

2011 $ 1,403
2012 4
2013 g
2014 K
2015 - Thereafter 4

NOTE 5~ VOLUNTEER SERVICES

The Program's mission includes providing opportunities for persons over 55 years oid to
volunteer throughout the local communities and the Program's operations are significantiy
dependent upon the volunteers who assist senior citizens. For the year ended December 31,
2010, volunteers provided approximately 48,226 hours of community service to varlous local
governments and non-profit agencies and 94,065 hours of services to support the Program's
services to assist senlor citizens in maintaining independent lifestyles. Based upon the average
hourly wage for nonagrlcultural workers as determined by the Bureau of Labor Statistics
Increased for fringe benefits, the Independent Sector has estimated the value of volunteer
services to approximate $19 per hour. Accordingly, public entities have received approximately
$916,000 in services provided by the Program volunteers and the Program’s senior citizens
assistance programs have received an additional amount of approximately $1,767,000 of other
skiled volunteer services, which is not reflected in the accompanying financial statements
because the services do not meet the criterla for recognition as set forth in Note 1. If the
volunteer services that support the Program's activities were included in the financial statements,
program costs would comprise more than 93% of the Program’s total costs. :
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NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC.
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010

13

Pass-Through
Federal Grantor Grantar Federal
Pass-Through Grantor/ ldentifying CFDA Federal
Program Title Award Period Number Number Expenditures
Corporation for National and
Communily Service
Volunteers [n Service to
Amerlca 02/14/10 - 02726111 0BVSPNVOD2 94.013 § 4,000
Retired and Senior
Volunteer Program 01/0110-12/31110  09SRPNVOO1 94.002 184,604
Subtetal - Corporation for National and Community Service 188,604
United States (U.S.) Department of Agriculture
Food and Nutrition Service
Passed through State of Nevada
Bepariment of Administration
Emergency Food Assistance Program Cluster
Emergency Food Assislance Program
(Administrative Costs) 01/01/10 - 12347110 894-3164032 10.568 11,196 *
ARRA - Emergency Food Assistance Program
(Administralive Costs) 01/01/10 - 12131110 94-3164032 10.668A 4927 *
Emergency Food Asslstance Programs
(Food Commediiies) 01/01/10 - 1213110 94-3164032 10.569 275,280 *
ARRA - Emergency Food Assistance Programs
{Food Commodities) 01/01/10 - 1213110 94-3164032 10.569A 11,408 *
Sublotal - U.8. Depariment of Agriculture / Emergency Food Assistance Program Cluster 302,91
.S, Deparnment of Health and
Human Services - Administration on Aging
Passed through State of Nevada
Aging and Disability Services Division
Spacial Programs for the Aging Title I,
Pari B Grants for Supportive Serviees
and Senior Centers 10/01/Q9 - 06/30/10  18-005-18-BX-i1  93.044 74,029
07/01/10 - 06/30/11  18-005-16-BX-11  83.044 60,971
Subtotal - CFDA 93.044 135,000
Special Programs for the Aging Tille IV
and Title Il Discretionary Projects 08/01/09 - 07/31110  SOMAQDOS5/01 93.048 61,278 *
07/01/10 - 0613011 S0MADD27/01 03.048 100,000 *
Subtotal CFDA 93.048 161,276
298,278

Subtotal - U.S. Depariment of Health and Human Services

* Denotes major program

See accompanying note to this schedule



NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC. 14
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS {CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010

" Pass-Through
Federal Granior Grantor Federal
Pass-Through Grantor/ Identifying CFDA Federal
Progrem Title Award Perlod Number Number  Expenditures
U.5. Depariment of Houslng and Urban Development -
Office of Community Planning and Development

Community Development

Block Granis / Entitlement Grants ’ Q7/01/10 - 06/30/11 94-3164032 14.218 % 2,500
Tolal federal expenditures o ) L ’ S ‘_$ 790,291

* Denotes major program

See accompanying note to this schedule
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NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC.
NOTE TO THE SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010

NOTE 1 -

BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards includes the federal grant activity
of Nevada Rural Counties RSVP Program, Inc. Is presented on the accrual basis of accounting,
The information in this schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of OMB
Circular A-133, Audits of Stales, Local Governments, and Non-Profif Qrganizations. Therefore,
some of the amounts presented in this schedule may differ from amaunts presented In, or used in
the preparation of the basic consolidated finanolal statements or other reports submitted directly

to grantor agencies, . -
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' K@HN COLODNY*

CERTIELED TUDLIC ACCOUNTANT

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON
COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Board of Directors
Nevada Rural Gounties RSVP Program, Inc.

We have audited the financial statements of Nevada Rural Counties RSVP Program, Inc. (nonprofit
organization) as of and for the year ended December 31, 2010, and have issued our report thereon dated
September 28, 2011. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.

Internal Control Qver Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered Nevada Rural Counties RSVP Program, Inc.'s internal
controf over financial reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing
our epinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinfon on the effectiveness
of Nevada Rural Counties RSVP Program, Inc.'s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do
not exprass an opinion on the effecliveness of the Organization's internal control over financlal reporting.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, In the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect and correct
misstatements on a timely basis. A malerial weakness is a deficlency or combination of deficiencies, in
internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial
statements wilf not be prevented, or detected and corracted on a timely basls.

Our consideration of Internal control over financial reperting was for the limited purpose describad in the first
paragraph of thls section and was not designed lo identify alf deficlencies in internal control over financial
reporting that might be deficlencies, significant deficiencies or material weaknesses, We did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control over financlal reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined

above,

Complianice and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Nevada Rural Counties RSVP Program, Inc.'s
financial statements are frege of material misstaternent, we performed tests of their compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a
direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement emounts. However, providing an apinion
on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express
such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are
required to be reporied under Government Auditing Standards.

This report is intended solely for the infarmation and use of the Board of Directors, management, others within
the Organization and federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and
should not be used by anyone other than these specified partles.

i Colvimg e
Reno, Nevada
September 28, 2011

5310 KIETZKE LANE, SUITE 101! 3352 GONT ROAD, SUITE 1062
RENO, NEVADA 89511 CARSON CITY, NEVADA 89706
775-818-7300 » FAX 775-828-7305 7753-885-9136 » FAX 775-883-25064
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CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACOCOUNTANTS

"KOHN COLODNY

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS
THAT COULD HAVE A DIRECT AND MATERIAL EFFECT ON EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON
INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANGCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133

To the Board of Direclors
Nevada Rural Counties RSVP Program, Inc.

Compliance

We have audited Nevada Rural Countles RSVP Program, inc.'s compliance with the types of compliance
requitements described in the U.8. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133 Compliance
Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on Nevada Rural Counties RSVP Program, Inc.'s
major federal programs for the year ended December 31, 2010, Nevada Rural Counties RSVP Program,
Inc.'s major federal programs are identified in the summary of audifor's results section of the accompanying
schedule of findings and questioned costs. Compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, conlracts,
and grants applicable to each of its major federal programs is the responsibility of Nevada Rural Gounties
RSVF Program, inc.'s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on Nevada Rural Counties
RSVP Program, Ing.'s compliance based on our audit. ’

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained In Government Auditing Standards,
tssued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local
Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of
compliance requirements referred ko above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal
program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a.test basis, evidence about Nevada Rural Counties
RSVP Program, Inc.'s compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we
considerad necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonahle basis for our
opinion. Qur audit does not provide a legal determination of Nevada Rural Countles RSVP Program, Inc.'s

compliance with those requirements.

In our opinion, Nevada Rural Counties RSVP Program, Inc. complied, in all material respects, with the
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal
programs for the year ended December 31, 2010,

Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of Nevada Rural Counties RSVP Program, Inc. is responsible for establishing and maintaining
effective Internal control over compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants
applicable to federal programs. In planning and performing our audit, we considered Nevada Rural Countles
RSVP Program, inc.'s internal control over compliance with requirements that could have a direct and
material effect on a major federal program in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of
gxpressing our opinion on compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133, but not for the purpose of
axpressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not
express an opinion on the effectiveness Nevada Rural Counties RSVP Program, Inc.’s internal control over

compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over
compliance does not allow managament or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned
functions, to prevent, or detect and corract, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal
pragram on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compfiance Is a deficiency, or

3352 GONI ROAD, SUITE 162
CARSON CITY, NEVADA 89706
775-885-9136 « FAX 775-885-2564

5310 KIETZKE LANE, SUITE 10!
RENO, NEVADA 89311
775-828-7308 » FAX 773-828-7305
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combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that
material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or
detected and corrected, on a fimely basis.

Our consideration of the internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to Identify all deficlencies in internal control over compliance
that might be deficiencies, significant deficlencles or material weaknesses. We did not Identify any
deficiencies in internal contral over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined

ahove,

This report is intended solely for the Information and use of the Board of Directors, management, others within
the Organization and federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and
should nat be used by anyone other than these specified parties, :

o Colodingy (LS

Reno, Nevada
September 28, 2011
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NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC.
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010

SECTION | - SUMMARY OF AUDITORS' RESULTS

Financial Stalemenis
Type of auditors’ report issued:

Internal control aver financial 'repurting:

¢ Material weakness(es) identified?

s Significant deficlency(ies) identified
that are not considered fo be

material weaknesses?

Noncompliance materiai to financfal |
statements noted?

Faderal Awards
Internal control over major programs:

s Material weakness(es) identified?
» Significant deficiency(ies) identified
that are hot consldered to be

material weakhasses?

Type of auditors' report issued on
compliance for major programs:

Any audit findings disclosed that are
required to be reported In accordance
with section 510(a) of Circular A-133

ldentification of major programs:

Ungualifiad
___yes X _no
~yes  _X no

ves X no
yes X fo
yes X ne

Ungualified

yes X no

CFDA Number(s} Name of Federal Program or Cluster
10.568 Emergency Food Assistance Program Cluster (Administrative Costs)
10.568A ARRA — Emergency Food Assistance Program Cluster (Administrative Costs)
10.569 Emergency Food Assistance Program Cluster (Food Commodities)
10.560A ARRA — Emergency Food Assistance Program Cluster (Food Commodities)
03.048 Special Programs for the Aging Title IV and Title Ii Discretionary Projects

Dollar threshotd used to distinguish
between type A and type B programs:

$300,000

The auditee does not qualify as a low-risk auditee as defined by OMB Circular A-133 since it has not been
required to have a Single Audit for the past two years, : S _
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NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC.
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010

SECTION Il — FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS
None,
SECTION il - FEDERAL AWARDS FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

None.
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NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC.
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS AND CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010
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Prior Audit Findinas

There were no prior year audit findings as a single audit was not previously required.

Corrective Action Plan

Net applicable as there are no current year findings.
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Bepariment of the Treasury
Internal Revenuo Servica

EXTENDED UNTIL NOVEMBER 13,

990
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Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under seclion 501{c), 527, or 4847(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code {exeept black lung

st or private foundation)

P> The crganization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting reguirements.

2011

OMB Na. 1545-0047

2010

A Forthe 2010 calendar year, or tax year beginning and ending
8 E;ﬁéé‘aiﬁm; G Name of arganization D Employer identification number
fgdwss | NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC.
e Dolng Business As 94-3164032
CIm Number and steeet {or P.0. box if mail Is not delivered o street addrass) Room/suite | E Telephene number
Termin- PO BOX 1708 {775)687-4680
nmended|  Gity or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4 G Gross recelpls § 1,582,782,
[ Jaeenes | CARSON CITY, NV 89702 H(a} Is this a group return
Peading e Name and address of princlpal officenJANICE AYRES for affifiates? [ JYes Ne
P. O. BOX 1708, CARSON CITY, NV 85706 H(b) Are al affiiates Inctuded?_1Yes [_INo
|_Taxexempt status: [X] 501(c3), [ 501z} { v (inserino)) || 40azayyor [ 597 If *No," attach a list. {see Instructions)
J Website:  WWW.NEVADARURALRSVP.ORG Hie) Group exemptlon number B

K Form of arganization: 1 &) Corporatian [ ] Trust [ ) Association | ] Other P>

[L Yoar of formation: 199 2| M State of tegal domiclie; NV

B Summary
o | 1 Brielly descrlbe the organization's misslon or most significant activitles: THE ORGANIZATION ARRANGES FOR
§ FERSONS 55 OR OLDER TO VOLUNTEER FOR SERVICES IN COMMUNITIES
g 2 Checkthisbox » [_Jirthe organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assals.
31 3 Number of voting mambers of the gavaraing body (Part V1, ine 1a) 3 7
g 4  Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, line 1b} 4 7
21 B Tolal number of indivlduals employed In calendar year 2010 {Part V, line 28} .. 5 12
E 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necesaary) .. . 8 1214
3:‘;' 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VI, c:olumn (C}, llne 12 fa 0.
b Net unarelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, i@ 34 ..o 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
g | 8 Contrioutions and grants (Part VI INe Th) ..o o 1,161,335, 1,360,530,
§| @ Program servics revenue {Part Vitl. line 20) ..., 139,901, 135,917,
& [ 10 Investment income (Part VIll, colurn (A), ines 3, 4, and 7d) | 1,554, 807.
11 Other revenue {Par VIll, column (A}, lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 106, A 116) oo 79,045, 61,688,
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part Vill, column (A}, e 12) ........ 1,381,835. 1,559,342,
13  Grants and similar amounts paid {Part 1X, column (A}, lines 1-3) 0. a.
14 Benefits pald to or for members (Part IX, column (A}, ine 4} . 0. 0.
¢ 115 Salarles, other compansation, employee benefits (Part IX, column {A), lines 510} ..., 542,639. 530,385,
§ 16a Professlonal fundralsing fees {Part IX, column (A}, ine 118) ..o, _ 0. 0.
2| b Tolal fundralsing expenses {Part IX, colurmn (D), fne 28) P 46,072.
i 17 Other expenses {Part IX, column {A), lines 11a-11d, 11#247} | 918,092, 1,028,402,
18  Tolal expenses. Add llnes 13-17 {must equal Par {X, column (A}, [:ne 25) 1,460,731, 1,558,787.
19 HRevenue less expenses. Subtract ine 18 fromfine 12 v - <78,896.p 555,
ag Beginning of Gurrent Year End of Year
22120 Total assets (Pan X, fne 16) 346,428, 315,667.
Z2| 21 Total fabillties (Part X, ine 26) . 131,685, 100, 369.
25| 22 Nel assats or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from Iine 20 214,743, 215,298.
[Part]l | Signature Block

Under penaltles of parjury,

trug, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparar (other than offivar) is based on all information of which preparar has any kaowledge.

{ declara that | have examined this seturn, knciading sccompanying schedules and statements, and to the bast of my knowledga and befied, it is

TAXPAVER'S COPY
sign Signature'of officer Date
Here JANICE AYRES, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Typa or print nama ant {itle
Print/Type praparer's nama Prapaer's signal Uate teck {3 PTN
Pald CONNIE CHRISTIANSEN Zﬁg—w w_ﬁl—/ 10/18/11]s ﬂmpmm
Pragarar | Firms name e KOHN COLODNY LLP Firm's EiN
Use Only | Fir's address . 310 KIETZKE LANE, SUITE 101
RENO, NV 89511 Phoneno. 775-828-7300
May the 1RS discuss this raturn with the praparar shown above? (ses Instructions) EE Yes I Ino
Form 990 (2010)

{IZ001 D2-22-11

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separata Instructions.

SEE SCHEDULE O FOR ORGANIZATION MISSION STATEMENT CONTINUATION




Form 990 (2010} NEVADA RURATL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC. 94--3164032 Page 2
T | Statement of Pragram Service Accomplishments

Check If Schedule O contalns a responza to any question in this Par I} ...
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

RSVP'S MISSION IS TO HELP STRENGTHEN THE FABRIC OF THE COMMUNITIES TN
WHICH WE SERVE BY FOSTERING GREATER CIVIC ENGAGEMENT FOR CITIZENS AGED
55 AND OLDER BY PROVIDING MEANINGFUL OPPORTUNITIES FOR VOLUNTEERING IN
THETIR COMMUNITIES, AND BY PROVIDING HIGH IMPACYT INDEPENDENT LIVING

2 Did the organization underiake any slgnificant program services during the year which were not listed on
the prior FOrm 890 0r890EZT . ....ooreerevrorensrnsseressesmsenseneres oo L—Yes [XINo
If *Yes,” describe thess new sevices on Schedule O.

3 Did tha organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conduets, any program services?. ... Clves X No
If *Yes,” dasaribe these changas on Schedule O.

4  Describa the exempt purpose achlevements for aach of the organizatlon's three largest program services by expenses.
Section 501{c){3) and 501{c){4) organizations and section 4947(a){1} trusts are required 1o report the amount of grants and
allocations o athars, the lotal expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a [Code: VExpenses s 1,100,253, including grants of § }{Revenue $ 139,220.,
PROVIDED VOLUNTEERS,HOME VISITS, LIFELINE EMERGENCY NOTIFICATION
SERVICES, HEAUTH AND WELFARE TRAINING, AND TRANSPORTATION SERVICES TO
HOMEBOUND SENIORS TO PROMOTE INDEPENDENT LIVING AND PREVENT THEM FROM

BEING INSTITUTIONALIZED.

db (Code: ) {Expenses § 200,442, including grants of $ )}{Revenue 5 785.)
PROVIDED VOLUNTEER SERVICES TO PUBLIC AND NON-PROFIT COMMUNITY AGENCIES

4c  (Code: ) {(Expenses $ 89,668, including grants of ) (Revenue § }
PROVIDED LEGAIL: SERVICES AND OTHER SUPPORT FOR SENTIORS THROUGHOUT
NEVADA.

4d Other program services. {Describe in Schedule O}
{Expenses § including grants of § } (Revenue & )
4 Total program service expenses P 1 7 390 ] 363,

Form 990 {2010)

032002
12-21-10
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Form 990 (2010) NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC. 94-3164032  Page3d

V.| Checklist of Required Schedules

¥Yes | No
1 s the arganizatlon described in section 501{cH3) or 4947{g)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
If “Yas," complete Schadule A .. . 1 { X
2 Isthe organization required to compiete Sc:hedule B Schedu]e of Gon!rlbulors? . 2 X
3 Did the organization engage In direc! or indirest political campalgn activitias on behalf of ar In Dpposlilcn to candldates !or
public offica? If *Yes," complote Schedule C, Partt ... 3 X
4 Section 501{c}{3) erganizations, Did the organizatlon engage In !obhylng actwlt:es. or have a section 501 (h) election ln effecl
tluring the tax year? If "Yes,* complata Schedule G, Part if . . L lLa X
& Is the organization a section 501{cH{4). 501 (c){5), or 501(c)(6) organlzatlon that recelvas membersh[p dues, assessments or
slmifar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If "Yes, " complefe Schedule G, Part il - e |LB
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar fuads or accounts where donurs have the righ! lo
provide advice on the distribution or Investment of amounts In such funds or accounts? If *Yes," complets Schedule D, Fart! |_6 X
7 Did the organizatlon recelve or hold a conservation easement, Including easements to pressrve open space,
1he environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes," complete Schadule O, Part il . R I | X
8 Dld the organization maintain collectlons of works of an, historical treasures, or other similar assets‘? !f Yes, compfete
Schedule D, Partiil . . N X
49 Did the organization repod an amcunt En Pari X !Ene 21 serve as a eusiocilan for amoums not I{sied Iﬂ Par’t X oF provlde
credit counseling, debt managament, credit repalr, or debt negotiation services? If "Yes,” complele Schedule D, PartlvV ... | 8 X
10  Did the organizatlon, directly or through a related organfzaflon, hald assets [n term, permanent, or quaskendowments?
If “Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V _, .
11 I the organization’s answer to any o{the fol!owlng quesi!uns Is "Yas. then complets Schedule D Parls Vl VII VEII IX or X
s applicable.
a Did the organization report an amourd for land, bulldings, and equipment In Part X, line 107 If "Yes,” camplate Schedule D,
Part Vi v (1181 X
b Did the organlzaiion repart an amauni for Investmen!s other securitlas ln Fart X Iine 12 that Is 5% or more of sts mtal
asests reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes,” complete Schadule B, PArt VI ... ......coocovcveeniriveomrmsoreesessessassesssssssssssssssiseras 11b X
¢ Did the organizatlon repart an amount for lnvestments - program related In Part X, iine 13 that is 5% or mere of lts total
assels reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl | . JUUROPR i & [ X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assels in Part X, Ene 15 that Is 5% or more of i!s to!al assets reponed In
Part X, llne 167 If "Yes," complate Schedula D, Part 1X [SUUPTURUTOUPTRR I i 1« X
e Did the organizatlon reporn an amount for other llabilmes in Part X E:ne 25? h‘ ”Yes, " compleie Schadu!e D Pan‘ X i1e X
f Did the organizatlon's separate or consolidated financial slalernents for the tax year include a footnate that addresses
the orgarization’s Hability for uncertaln tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)7 If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Pat X ... E4}] X
12a Did the organization ohtain separats, independent audited financial statemenis for the tax year? If "Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Parts X!, Xil; and Xiif . 12a] X
b Was the organization included in consolldated lndependenl audlted financlal s!atements for 1he lax year?
If "Yes,* and if the organization answered *No" ta line 12a, then compleling Schedule D, Parts Xi, X!, and Xiif Is optional . ... .. 12b X
13  Is the organization a school described In section 170(B}(1)A)IN? # “Yes," complete Schedule £ 13 X
14a Did the organization maintaln an office, employees, or agents outslde of the United States? ... .. 114a X
b Dld the organlzation have agaregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraismg, buslness.
and program service activities oulside the United States? If "Yes, " complete Schedule £, Parls land IV .. cvirneeen, 1 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column {A), Ene 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistanca to EIW an ganlzatlon
ar entity located outside the Unlied States? if "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts [t and IV . 118 X
16  Did the organization repert on Part IX, column {A), Ena 3, more than §5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance 10 mdwlduals
located outside the United Stales? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Farts it and IV . 16 X
17 Did the organization report a 1otal of more than $15,000 of expenses for pro!essianal fund;aislng sarvicas an Part tX
column [A), lines B and 11&7 If "Yes,” cornplete Schedule G, Part ] | " .17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundralsing eveni gross income and cuntrlbuilons on Parl Vill Ilnes
1c and Ba? If "Yes, ® complste Schedule G, Partll . e |18 | X
19 Did the organization reporl more than $15,000 of gross income from gamlng acttvmes on Part Vl]l Elne Qa‘? h’ Yes,
complete Schedule G, Partill 19 X
20a Did the organization oparate one or more hospna[s? If “Yes " comp!ete Schedy.'e H 20a X
b If "Yes® o line 208, did the organization attach its audited flnancial statements to this refurn? Nnte Some Fofm 990 ﬂlers lha%
operate one or mare hosphals must attach auvdited financial stalements (ses fnstructions) .o | 20b
Form 990 (2010)
032003
12-21-10
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Form 990 (2010) NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC. 94-3164032  paged
e

| Checklist of Required Schedules {continued)

21

22

23

24a

b Did the organization invast any proceeds of tax- axempt bonds beyond a temporary period excepﬂon?

256

26

27

Did the arganization report more than $5.000 of grants and other asslstance to governrients and organizations In the

United Stales on Part IX, column (A), fina 12 If *Yes," complete Schedula l, Parts 1800l .. ....ocociieeiecicieesrienrinns
Did the organlzation report mors than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals In the United Slatas en Part 1X,
column (A), line 27 If "Yes," complete Scheduls |, Partsland il ... ...
Did the organization answar *Yes® {o Part Vii, Sectlen A, fine 3, 4, er 5 about compansatlon of the orgamzalion s current

and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compeansated employees? If *Yes," complate

Schedula J | .
Did tha organlzation have 8 lax exempt bond lssua w1th an outsiand ng princ|pat amuum of mare than $100 000 as 0! tha
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 /f "Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and complete
Scheduie K. If "No*, go foline 25 .

Did the organization malntaih an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the yearto defease

any tax-axempt bonds? _ .

Did the organization act as an "on behalf of’ Issuerfor bonds outstandlrig at any!ime durlng the year? veraraeaann
Section 6501(c){3) and 501{c}{4} organizations. Did the organizalion engags In an excess benefit transactlori with a
disqualified persan during the year? If *Yes,* complete Scheduie L, Part|
Is the organlzatlon aware that |t engaged In an excess benefit transaction wnh a dlsquallﬂed person In a prier year. ﬂnd

that the transaction has not been reporied on any of the organization's prior Forms 920 or 990-EZ? If "Yes," complete
Schedula L, Part]

Was a loan ta or by a curent or fermer oﬁlcar, director, tmsiee, key employee hlghly compensated employea, or d]squallf ed
persan oulstanding as of the end of the organizatlon’s tax year? /f *Yes," complete Schedule L, Partll ...l
Did the organization provide a grant or other asslstance to an officer, dlrectar, trustes, key employee, substantlat
contiibuter, or a grant selection committee member, or {o a person related to such an Individual? If *Yes, " complete

Yes | No
4| X
22 X
23 X
24a X
24b
24c
24d
25a X
258 X
26 X

Schedule L, Part it . ) X
28 Wasthe organlzaﬂon a par!y toa business itansacuon with one of ihe followlng partles (see Schedule L Part W
Instructions fer appiicatile filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions): j
a A cureent or former officer, directar, lrustes, or key employee? /f "Yes," complele Scheduls L, Part IV ... [ 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustes, or key emplayes? i "Yes,” complete Schedufe L, Pan IV ,,,,,, 28b X
@ Anentity of which a current or former officer, director, trustes, or key employee (or a famlly member thereof) was an offlser,
director, frustee, or direct or Indirect owner? If “Yes,” complete Schedufe L, Part 1Y .. " s | 2BE X
20 Did the organization recelve more than $26,600 In non-cash contributions? if "Yes," camp.fere Schedufe M ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assels, or qualified conservalion
cantributions? If "Yes," complete Schedufe M . 30 X
31 Did the organization liquldate, terminals, or drssolve and cease opea'allons?
I "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part! ... 31 X
32 Did the organizatlon sell, exchange, dispose of, or 1ransfer meore thaﬂ 25% of hs net assats?lf "‘:’es, comp!ete
Schedula N, Part Il 32 X
33 Didthe organ}zaﬂon own IGD% of an sntily dtsregarded as separale from the organizatlon under Hegu!ations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If “Yes," complete Schedule R, PAtl _.__............cccccccemmmimeriecissmsssssssssesesesseeensccsesorens |38 X
34 Was the organizalion related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity?
i "Yes," camplste Schedule R, Parts If, lll, IV, and ¥, line T .. 34 X
35 [s any related organization & controlled entity within the meanlng of section 51 2(b)(13) . .. 135 X
a Did the organization recelve any payment from or engage In any transaction with a controlled entity wltmn the meanlng of
section S512{b){13)7 If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, lne 2 |, - [ Jves XTI No
36 Section 501{c){3) organizations. Did the organization make any lransfers to an exempt non- chantable re!ated organizatlon?
if *Yes, " complete Schedule B, Part V, fine 2 36 X
37 DOid the organtzation conduct more than 5% olits actlvltias 1hrough an entily that ls not a related organlzaiwn
and thal Is treated as a partnership for federal Income tax purposes? If “Yes," compiete Schedule R, Part Vi ... 37 X
38  Did the organizatlon comptete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Farl Vi, lines 11 and 197
Note, All Form 990 filers are required ta camplele Schedule © i g, | 38 X
Form 990 (2010)
032004
12.21-10
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Fcurm

o0 {2010} NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC. 94-3164032  Paga$

Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check If Schedule O contains a response Lo any question [n this Part V

....... O

b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in iine 1a. Enter 0- if not applicable |,

2a

Jda

4a

54

Ga

Enter the number reporied in Box 3 of Form 1086, Enter G- if not appllcabla _.........viiinnes, [ 12

¥Yes | No

1h

Bid the organization comply with backup withholding rulas for reportable paymen!s to vendors and reportable gaming
{gambling) winnings to prize winners? | -
Entar the number of employees reponed on Form W 3 Transmltta[ of Wage anci Tax Slaiements.

filed for the calendar year ending with or within tha year covered by this return |, 2a
if at least one Is reported on line 2a, did the organization fils all required federal emp!oyment lax miums?
Note. if the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file. {see Instructions}
Did the organization have vnrelated buslness gross Incorme of $1,000 or mors during the year?
i *Yes," has It filed a Form 280°T for this year? if “No," provide an explanation In Schedule O
At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an Intatest in, or a signature or other authorlty over, a
financial acceund In a forelgn country {such as a bank account, securitles account, or other financial acoount)? ...
If *Yes,” enter the name of the forelgn country: »
See Instructions far filing requirements for Farm TD F 80-22.1, Report of Forelgn Bank and Financlal Accounts.

Was the organization a party 1o a prohibited 1ax shelter transaction a1 any time during thetax year? ..........c..ccocreivnennes
Dld any taxable parly notify (ha arganfzation that It was or Is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?............ccceoe.
If “Yas," to line 5a or 5b, did the arganization file Form 8886-T? _...............

Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $1OD 000 ancl did 1he organlzation sollcl!

any contributions thal wera not tax deductiole? |

If "Yes,® did the organization Include with every solicitaﬂon an express s!atement that sur:.h centributlons orglﬂs

ware NOLIAX dEAUGHBIET ... .ottt s tr e e et e sree s e em e oo A e SRR e £t s bbb
Organizations that may receive deduetible contributions under section 170(c).

DId the erganization receive a payment In excass of 75 made partiy as 2 contributien and partly for guods and services provided ta the payar?

b If *Yes," did the organlzatien notify the danor of the value of the goods or services provided?

Did the arganization sall, exchange, or otherwise disposa of tangible personal property for which It was requlred

68 X

¢
to fita Form 82627 X
d 1f *Yes," Indioate tha number of Farms 8282 fled during the yaar el
e Did the organlzation recelve any funds, directly or indirectly. to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?
t Did the organlzation, duting the year, pay premiums, direcily of indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? ...
g Ifthe organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual praperty, did the organlzation flle Form 8883 as raquired?
h if the oroantzation received a contribution of cars, boats, alrplanes, or other vehicles, did tha organlzation file a Form 1088-G7
8  Spansating organizatlons maintatning denor advised funds and section 508(a}{3) supporling organizations. Did the supporting
piganization, o a donor advised fund malnlained by 2 sponsoring nrganization, have excass buslness holdings al any time during the vear?
§ Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds,
& Did the orpanization make any taxable distributions under section 49687, e
b Did the organization meke a distribution to a donar, donor advisor, or relaied person?
10 Section 501{c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiaticn fees and eapllal centributions included on Part VI, line 12 | - vevrreererneeeee | 108
b Gross recelp!s, included on Form 890, Pant VIl line 12, for public use of club facilkles .................. 10b
11 Section 501(c}{12) organizations. Enter:
a @Gross Income from marabers or sharehalders | v | 113
b Gross Income from other sources (Do not net amcunls due o1 pald 10 other solrces against
amounts due or recalvad FIOm tNBIMLY ... e et s er s e e 11b
12a Section 4947(a}{1} non-exerpt charitable trusts. Is the arganizatlon filing Form 990 In fiev of Form 10417 12a
b *Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interast recelved or accrued durlng the year ..o 12b
13  Section 501{c}{28} qualified nonprafit health Insurance issuers,
a Isthe organization licensed to jssue qualified health plans in more than one state? ..
Note. See the instrustlons for additlonal information the organizatlon must repori on Schedu!e O
b Enterthe amouni of resarves the erganization |s requirad to maintaln by the states in which the
organization Is licensed 1o issue qualified health plans ..o 13hb
¢ Enter the amount of reserves on hand |, - 13c
14a Did the organization recelve any payments for Indool‘ fanning services durmg 1he tax year'? 14a X
b il *Yes," has it flled a Form 720 to report thess payments? If *No," provide an explanation in Scheo‘u.'e O 14b
Form 980 (2010)
032005
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Form 990 (2010) NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC. 94--3164032  Pageb

Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No® response
to line 8a, 8b, or 105 below, describe the circumstances, pracesses, or changes in Scheduie O, See Instruclions.

Cheack if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthls Part Wl ... oo

Section A. Governing Body and Management

ia Enter the number of votlng membera of the governing body at the end of the tax year ................. 1a
b Enter the number of votlng members Included In line 1a, above, who are Independsnt ... ib
2 Did any officer, directar, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a buslness relationstip with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employes? ... I - X
3 Did the orpanization delegate control over managament dutles customarlly performed by or under 1ha dlrecl supervislun
of officers, direciars or trustees, or key employess 1o a management company or other person? | 3 X
4 Did the organization make any signlficant changes 1o its governing documents since the prier Form 990 was fi I' Ieci? ............... 4 X
8 DId the organizalion become aware during the year of a slgnificant diversion of the organization's assets? 5 X
6 Does the organization have members of SIOCKRAlHEIET .. ... .ciiirrerrrrier e rrreee b en o bra s s e A s s es e ran e se s nr s em st e e anind ] X
7a Does the organlzation have members, stockholders, or other persons whe may elect ane or mere members of the
governing bady? | eeveevteneerenenennnens |78 X
b Are any decisions of the govemmg body sub;eci to approval by mambers stcckholders or olher persons? e | 1B X

8

a The governlng body? ..

Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written acilons undertaken during the year
by the following:

Each committee with au%horlty to act on beha[f or ihe governlng body?

8 |s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Sectlon A who cannol be raachad al lhe
organization's malling address? If "Yes, " provida the names and addresses in Schiedule O e e {8 X
Section B. Policies iz Section B requests information about poficies not required by the Imarnal Hevenue Code )
Yes | No
10a Does the organization have local chaplers, branches, or affillates? . . |10a X
b if *Yes," doss the organization have written policles and pzoceduras govern]ng lhe actlvlt[es of such chaplers afﬂllates,
and branches to ensute thelr operations ara consistent with those of the organization? ............ v | 10B
112 Has the srganizatlon provided a copy of this Form 920 to all members of its governing body bafure f llng !he form? 11a | X
b Describe In Schedule O the process, If any, used by the organization to review thls Form 990,
12a Does the organization have a written onflict of Interest policy? If "N, " go to fina 13 . O & -0
b Are officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually Enterests that BOU|d g[ve rise
to conflicts? t2b | X
¢ Does the organization regulariy and conslstentty momtor and enfome compllance w:lh the polacy? !! "Yes, descnbe
in Schedule O how thisfs donie ............ OSSOSO I 113 P -
13 Does the organlzation have a written whlsllablower pai§cy‘? ......................................................... 13 | X
14  Does the organization have a written document relantlon and destruclion polloy? . 19 | X
15  Did the process for determining compensation of the fellowlng persons Include a revlew and appfoval by lndapendem
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantlatlon of the deliberation and deciston?
a The organizalion’s CEQ, Executlve Director, or top managemant offilal ... 16a | X
b Other offlcars or key employess of ihe organlzation ... TSGR TPO PP B L 1 X
If *Yes® to line 16a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule 0 (Sea insiruct;ons)
18a Did the organization Invest In, contribute assats to, or pariiclpale in a Joint venture ar slmilar arangsment with a
{axable entity durlng the year? .
b If "Yes," has the organlzation adopted wrﬂten policy or procedure requlrmg ihe organlzallon tu evaluate its paniclpallon
In Joint venture arrangements bnder applicable federal tax law, and laken steps to safeguard 1he organization's
exempt status with respect ta such arrangemems? .o s ey 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 890 is required to be filed NV
18 Section 6104 raquires an orgarization to make lts Forms 1023 (or 1024 |f applicable), 990, and 880-T {501{c)(3)s only) avallable for
public Inspaction. indlcate how you make thase avallable. Check all that apgly.
- Own webslte E] Another's webslle - Upon raquest
19 Deserse in Schedule O whether {and If so, how), the organization makes fts governing documents, conflict of Interest policy, and financlal
statements avallabla to the public.
20 Slate the name, physical address, and 1elephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the erganlzation: P
DONNA DORRIS ~ (775)687-4680
PO BOX 1708, CARSON CITY, NV 88702
Form 990 (2010)
032006
12-21-10
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Forrm 990 (2010} NEVADA RURAL COQUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC. 94-3164032 Pags 7
Viil Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Emplovees, and Independent Contractors
Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question s Part VI ..o i e D
Section A, Officers, Direstors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
ta Complete this fabla for all parsons raguized to be llsted, Report compansation for the catendar year endlng with or within the miganization’s tax year.
e | st all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees {whether Individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compansation.

Enter -0- In columns (D), (B, and (F) if no compensation was paid.

© List all of the organlzatlon's current key employees, If any. See Instructions for definition of "key employee.

® 1ist the organization’s five current highest compansated employeas {other than an officer, director, trustas, or kay employee) who received reportable
compensation (Box & of Form W=2 and/ar Box 7 of Form 1094-MISC) of mose than $1060,000 from the organization and any ralated organizatlans.

= List all of tha organlzation's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who recelvad more than $100,000 of
reportable compensatlon from the arganization and any related arganlzations.

e List all of the organization's former direciors or trustess that received, In the capacity as a former director or trustes of the organtzation,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the arganization and any related organizatlons.
List persans In the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employess; highest compensated employees;
and Tormer such persons.

D Check this bax If nelther the srganization nor any refaled organization compensated any currant officer, direclor., or trustes.

(A} 8 ©} ) {E) {F)
Name and Title Average Pasition Aeportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | {check all that apply} compensation compensalion smount of
week 5 from from related other
{describa g tha organizations compensation
hours for | & | 4 g organization {W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related | g | & 2 (W-2/1089-MISC) organization
organizations| 5 | 8 5 8§ and related
In ch\;dula % 18 g ;EE Lg organizations
JERRY THURMAN
PRESTDENT 1.001X X 0. 0. 0.
MARGOARET LOWTHER
VICE PRESIDENT 1.001]X X G. 0. 0.
CHARLIE AROWD
DIRECTOR 1.00|X 0. 0. G.
BONNIE BPARMNELL
DIRECTOR 1.00(X 0, 0. 0.
MARSHA BURGESS
TREASURER 1.001X X 0. 0. 0.
JEFF FONTAINE
SECRETARY 1.00(X X 0. 0. 0.
HELAINE JESSE
DIRECTOR 1.00X 0. 0. 0.
£32007 12-21-10 . Form 990 (2010}
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i'orm 990 (2010) NEVADA RURAIL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC. 94-3164032 Page8
m Section A, Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employseas, and Highest Compensated Employees {continued)
{A) (B) (8] {D) {E} (F}
Name and title Average Peslion Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | (check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
week - from from related other
{describe | 3 ) the organlzations sompensation
hours for | 5 g ; organizatlon {W-2/1090-MISC) from the
related g g ] {(W-2/1088-MISC) orpanization
organizatlons| £ 1 @ % 5 and related
inSchedule | 2 {51 5 el g :
slalg organizations
) L & g8 k
1b Sub-total . B 0. 0. 0.
¢ Total from conlmuation sheels Io Parﬁ Vll Sectlon A 0. 0. 0.
d_Total {add lines 1b and 1c) .. 0. 0. 0.

2  Total number of individuals (Including but not ]zmlted to those listed above} who recelved more than $100.000 In reporiabla
compensation from the organization B~

3 Did the organization list any former officer, diractor or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated gmployee on
line 1a7 If *Yes," complete Schedule J for such Individual ...

4 For any Individual listed on line 1a, ks the sum of repartable compansaﬂon and other compensaﬂon from the organlzahon

and related argan/zations greater than $150,0007 If "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such Individual .

5  Did any person listed on line 1a recelve or acsrue compensation from any unrelated organization of indtv]dua! for servlces

rendered to the organization? If "Yes, " complete Schedule J for stich person .

Yes | No

5 X

Section B. Indepandent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensaled Independent contractors that recelved mors than $160,000 of compensatlon from

NONE

the organfzation.

(A

Mame end business address

(B}
Description of services

€
Compensatlon

2 Tatal number of independent contractars {incfuding but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 In compensation from the organization P

037008 12-21-10

15251018 794311 299740
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NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC. 94-3164032  Pags9
t of R

Form 990' {2010)

(A (s) (c) re)
Total revenue Refated or Urrelated excl&ggg%?om
exermnpt function business tax under

sactfons 512,
revente revenue SR

Federated campaigns
Membershipdues ...
Fundraising events ...
Related organlzatlons ...
Gavernment grants {contributions) ie
All ether contributions, gifts, grants, and
similar amounts not included above . 1] 1360930
Honcash contribulions ingluded In lines 12-1E & l 1 4 9 2 0
Total. Add lines 183 oo e |
Business Cod
LIFE LINE 624100
VOLUNTEER SUPPORT 561499

-0 o0 om

Contributions, gifts, grants
and other simikar amounts

= o

135,212.
705.

ice

avenues

Pro;gam Servi

Al other program service revenue ...

Total. Add lines 2a-2f .. ..

3  investment Income (Includlng divkiends, Interas! and
other similar amounts}, .. -

4  Income from Investment Df taxexempt bond proceeds

&  Royallies ..o

{i} Real (II} F'ersonal

co IR I T = N T -

135,917.1

807. 807.

VyVvy |v¥v

6a GrossfAents ...
b Less:rental expenses ...,
¢ Rental iIncome or floss} ...
d Net rental income or I088)  .vooeevicee e i >
7 a Gross amount from sales of | (i} Securitles {iiy Other
assets other than Inventory
b Less: cost or olher basls
and sales expenses
¢ Galn or {loss) .
d Net galn or(oss} D .
8 a Gross income from fundrals]ng events (not
Including $ of
contributions reported on line 1c). See
Part IV, 18 18 __._............orcerssvuinrnrs 8} 81,120
b Less: direct expenses _, bl 23,440
¢ Net lncome or (lass) fmm fundralslng evants R
9 a Gross income fram gaming ectivities. Ses
Part IV, line 19 ... @
b Less: direct expenses
¢ Net Income or {loss) from gaming actlwtles I
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances _.._..........cccccecorevieeeee. B
b Less: cost ofgoods sold b

Other Revenue

Net Incomna or luss) from sales of Enventarv

>

Misceflaneous Revenus

Buslness Codef:

MISCELLANEQUS

900099

Total. Add {ines 11a11d

All other revenue ...

12 Tofal revenue, Sse instructions,

................. I

4,008

1559342.

139,825,

58,487.

03009
12-21-10
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990 (2010)

NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM,

INC.

94-3164032 Page10

| Statement of Functional Expenses

Sectlon 501{c){3) and 501{c){4} organizations must complete all columns.

All other arganizations must complete column (A) but are not required to complete columns (8), (C), and (0).

P Al B C| D
?;: ggf ;"f:,':g ?&og;‘lt,?:mﬁed onlines 6b, Tota e(x;)}anses Frog;[ajgan:séaegvice Managgém’ent asr;g Fggégzr%lsségg
1 Granis and other assistanes fo governments and
organizalions in the 1.5, See Part WV, fine 21 ...
2 Grants and other assistance 1o Individuals In
the U.8. See Part IV, line 22 v
3 Granta and other assistance lc govamments
organizations, and individuals outslde the U.S,
See Part IV, fines 15 and 16 _.
4 Benefils paid to or for membsrs e
5 Compensation of current officers, d{rectors,
trustees, and Key employeas ..., . 86,368. 77,731, B,637.
6 Compensation not included above, to d;squahﬂed
petsans (as defined undar section 4956{f)(1)} and
persans described In section 4958{e){3)}{B} .......
7 Other salarles and wages _. 320,856. 263,124. 31,063, 26,669,
8  Pension plan contrlbutions (Includa sectlaﬂ 401(k}
and section 403{b) emptoyar cantiibutions) ... 20,594. 16,593. 4,001.
9 Ctheremployee henefits ... 65,043. 54,636, 10,407,
10 Payrofltaxes ... 37,524 - 29, 187. 7; 170. 1 r i67.
11 Fees for services {non- empioyees)
a Managemenl ...........ccooememeeniemmseerasnnerinnes
b Legal
¢ Accounting .. 24,420- 13,675- 10,745-
d Lobbylng .. -
e Professinnalfun(irats!ng sewices See F;m W %neﬂ
f Investment management fees ...
g Other . . 65,544, 58,879. 6,665,
12 Advadlsing and pramutlon 39,881. 24,344, 36. 15,501.
13 OHICE BXPBASES oo ereres e 89,135. 75,070, 14,065.
14 Informatlon technology ..o
16 RoYalles ..o
16 OGCUPANCY ...y evir et nere 18,173. 6,987. 8,451. 2,735.
17  Travel 29,141, 24,037, 5,104.
18 Payments of trave] or emertainment expenses
for any federal, stats, or local publle officlals
18 Conferences, conventions, and meetings ...,
20  inlerest
21  Paymentis to afflllates ....................................
22 Depreclation, depletion, and amortization ... 27,561. 18,315. 9,2 46.
23 Insurance .
24 (Other axpenses. I!emlza axpensas nut cauared
above, (List miscellanacus expensas in line 241, i line
24f amount exceads 10% of fing 25, column (A}
amount, list line 24f axpenses on Schedule 0. |
a SENIORS FARMERS MARKET 432,299, 432,299,
b LIFE LINE PROGRAM EXPEN 133,938. 133,938.
¢ VOLUNTEER SUPPORT 123,762. 122,754. 1,008.
d VEHICLE 40,021. 38,794. 1,227.
e MISCELLANEQUS 4,527. 4,527.
f All other expenses
25 Total funcllional expenses. Add nas 1 through 24f 1,558,787.] 1,390,363. 122,352, 46,072,
26  Joint costs. Check here ® [ iffollowing SOP
98-2 (ASG 858-720). Complate this line oniy if the
organizalion reported i column {8} foint cosis froma
comblned educational campalgn and fundraising
SoHelatlon i niiene
32010 12-21-10 ) Forre 990 2010)
0
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Fﬂrm 990 (2010) NEVADA RURAL COUNTTIES RSVE PROGRAM, TNC. 94-3164032 Page1d
Balance Sheet :
(A} {B}
Beglnning of year £nd of year
1 Cash - nondnteresthearing .........cocoeeiiiciieeenens 15,954.( 1 10,498,
2  Savings and temporary cash lnvestmenls 248,703, o 193,852,
3 Pladges and grants recelvable, net ... ... 3
4  Accounis recalvable, net ... 9,264 10,376
5 Recelvables from current and former ofﬁcers, dlrectors trusteas key
employees, and highest compensated employees. Gomplete Part |l
of Schedule £
6 Hecejvables from olher dlsqualiﬂed persons (as deflned undar seclmn
4958{0(1)), persons described in section 4958(c){3){B), and contributing
employars and sponsoring organtzations of section 501(c){9) voluntary
employees’ beneficlary organlzations {see Instructions)
B | 7 Notes and [0ans reaeivable, NEE ..........ocoerooroeossoerssseesoessersssesssss s 7
3 8 inventories for safe or Use e reereren et sean 8
9 Prepald expenses and deferred c:harges 8,791 17,545
10a Land, bulldings, and equlpment: cost or other :
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D ... [10a 287,615,
b Less: accumulated depraciation ... 100 204,768, 63,281 .]10¢ 82,847,
11 Investments - publicly traded SecURlEs ...
12 Investments - other securitles, See Part IV, line 11 L. ieeniecene
13 Investments - programrelated. See Part IV, line 11
14 Intangible assets ...
18  Other assets. See Part IV, llne 11 435. 549.
16 Total nssets. Add Ines ] {hrough 15 {musi equa[ Ime 34) 346,428, 315,667.
17 Accounts payable and BCCIUBH BXPENSES .. .iooowceeeerivaressssarensmnscnsacerens 19,746. 100,369,
18 Grants PAYABIE ..ot s s e
18 DBIBHET [BVEMUR . ...\ ooooioooeoeroesvoesossssmsssreosesensssaraes e ress s resmssressissree 58,413.
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities ..
g {21 Escrowor custodial account Eiabllliy Complaie Fart IV of Schedule D ............
ﬁ_' 23  Payablas to current and former offlcers, directors, frustees, key employees,
:g highest compensated smployees, and disqualified persons. Complete Part i
= of Schedule L
23 Secured mortgages and noles payabie to unralated thlrd pames
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unralated third parties ..o
25  Other liabilities. Complete Part X of Schedule D . 53,526.] 25 0.
26__ Total labilities. Add lines 17 thraugh 25 . 100,369,
Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here )’ - and completa
4 lines 27 through 28, and lines 33 and 34.
g 27 Uprestrictad net assets ................... 214,308.] 27 214,749,
® |28 Temporarlly restricted net assets ... 435,] 28 549.
2 28  Permanently restricted net assets , .
T QOrganizations thal do not follow SFAS 1 1 7l check hefe P E:I and
S complete lines 30 through 34,
"3 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds |
§ 31  Paldn or capltal surplus, or fand, bullding, or eqmpment !und ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
% |32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds .
Z a3 Totalnet assets or fund balances _................. L 214,743.] a3 215,298,
34 Totalliabilitles and net assats/fund balances 346,428.] a4 315,667.
Form 990 (2010
032014 12-21-10
11
15251018 794311 299740 2010.04010 NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP 299740_1



Form 990 (2010) NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC. 94-3164032 pPagei2

| Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response loany questlon Inthis Park X1 ..o [:]

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VHI, column {4), line 12) 1 1,559 ,342.
2  Total expenses {must equal Part 1X, column (A}, line 25} 2 1,558,787,
3 Revenus less expenses. Subtract 18 2Iram ENe T oot eee 3 555,
4 Netassels or fund balances at beginning of year {must equal Part X, line 33, column (A} 4 214,743,
§ Dther changes In net assats or fund balances (explaln In Scheduls O} | 5 0.
81 assels or fund balances at end of yvear. Combine lines 3, 4, and 8 (must Ecwa% Part X llne 33 column (B)) 5] 215,298,

Xll| Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule Q containg a response to any question in this Part XH ... x]
¥Yes | No

1 Accounting method used to prapara the Form 890: [ Gash Accrual ] Other
If the organization changed Its method of acsounting from a prior year or checked *Other,” explain In Schedule Q.
2a Were the arganization's financlal statements complled or reviewed by an independent accountant? . ...........c.coeevvmivicens
b Woere the organlzation's financlal statements audited by an independent acoountaal? . ...
¢ If *Yes® toline 2a or 2b, does the organization have a commities that assumes responsibllity for Gversight of the audlt.
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accounfant? ... -
If {he organization changed elther lis aversight process or selection pracess during the tax year, explaln In Schedule O.
d If *Yes taline 2a or 2b, eheck a box below to Indicate whether the financial statements for the year were issued on a
separate basls, consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basls D Consolidated basis D Both censolidated and separate basls
33 As aresult of a federal award, was the organizatlon required 1o underge an audit or audits as se! forth In the Single Audit

Aot and OMB Circular A-1337 | . L 9] X
b If "Yes,” did the organization undergs !he requlred aud!t or audlts? Il ths organlzatlon did not undergo 1ha requlfer:f audl!
or audils, explain why In Schedule O snd describe any steps taken fo undergo such aUGHS. .. | 3D X
Form 990 (2010)

G012 12-21-10
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SCHEDULE A
{Form 880 or 990-EZ)

Public Charity Status and Public Support

Complete if the organization s a section 504(c)(3} organization or a section

Depariment of tha Treasury 4847{a){1]) nonexempt charitable trust.

Internal Revenus Servise P Attach to Form 980 or Form D80-EZ, P See separale instructions,

O#B No. 1545-0047

2010

Name of the organization

NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC.

Employer identification number

94-3164032

[F:

Reason for Public Charity Stalus {Af organizations must complete this part} See Instructlons.

The organization is not a private foundation because it Is: {For fines 1 through 11, check only one box)
1 E:l A church, convention of churches, or assaciation of churches described In section 170{bj(1){A)(i).
2 [ ] A school described in section 170{b}{1}[A}{ii). (Atiach Schedule E})
sl ] a hosplial or a cooperative hospltal service organization desctibed in section 170[b)(1){A} I}

4 [_] A medical research organization operated in canjunction with a hospital described In section 170{b){1){A}jii). Enter the hospltal's name,

city, and stfate:

5 I An organization operated for the benefit of a college or unlversity owned or operated by a governmental unit described In
section 170{b}{1]{A)(iv}. (Complate Part IL)

s (1 A federal, slate, or local government or governmental unit deseribed in section 170{b}{ 1) {A}v}).

7 An organization that normally receives a substantial parl of s suppert from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170{b}{1HA}vi). {Comptele Part 1)

a [ a community trust described In section 170(b){1}(A}{vi). (Complete Part li)

g [_1 An arganizatlon that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of s support from contributions, membership fees, and gross recelpts from
activilies related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptlons, and (2} na more than 33 1/3% of Hs support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable [ncome (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1875,
See section §08(2)(2}. {Completa Part II.}

i0 An organization organized and operated exclusivaly to lest for public safety. See section 509{a}(4).

0]

11

An organization crganized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or

rmare publicly supported organizations described In section 509{a)(1) or section 509(a)i2}. Sse section 508{a}(3). Chack the box that

daseribes the lype of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h,
a [ﬁ Type | b D Type i o FZ] Type Il - Functionally integrated

al__1Typa - Other
el 1 By checklng this box, | certify that tha organization is not controlled direstly or indirectly by one ar more disqualified persons other than
foundatlon managers and other than one or more pubtlely supported organizations deseribad In section 509{a){1) or section 509(a}2).

{ If the organization received a written datermination from the IRS that It Is a Type |, Typa I, or Type Il
supporting organization, check thisbox ... . D
g Slince August 17, 2008, has the organization accspted any gm or comnbuiinn [mm any of iha fofiowmg persons?
) A person who diractly or indiractly cantrols, lther alone or together with persons described in (i) and {il) below, Yes | No
the govaming bady of the SUPPOMES arGaBZAtONT ... eseseessrssssssensssnsesmsensesseenssnsonesseesnemeneres | H T
{iiy A family member of a person describadin §} above? , 11g[ii}
{ii) A 35% controfed entlly of a person described In {) or (ll) above? $1qliii)
h Provide the following information about the supperted crgamzailon(s).
(1) Name of supporied {1y EIN g'rgﬁmg; o I tl?elpigsr:halluﬂ () it you nlfty oG col,| (il Amaunt of
otgantzation (descried on ines 1-8 | Lo (1) listed In yous CI”Q";" zalign In C‘:ﬁ, { mganized in he support
abova or IRG sactlon igovarning docurseni?| (i) of your sugpo
{see Instructions)) Yes No Yes No Yes
Total :
LHA For Paperwork Reduchon Act Nohce, see tha Instructions for Schedule A {Form 990 or 880-EZ} 2010

Form 890 or 880-EZ.

0320271 t2-21-10
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Schedule A (Form 000 or 980-E7) 2010 NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM,
Il Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A){iv) and 170(b)(ﬂ(A)(w)

{Complete only If you checked the box on line 5, 7, or B of Part | or if the organization falled to qualify under Part ll. If the organization
fails ta qualify under the tests listed balow, please complete Part {ll.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year {or fiscal year haginning tn) b

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership Tees received. {Do not

tnclude any "unusual grants.”) |

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s bensefit and efther pald to

orexpended on its behalf .

4 The value of services or faciktles

{urnished by a govemmental unlt to
the organization withoul charge

4 Toetal, Add lines 1 through 3

& The porticn of total contributions
by each person {olhey than a
governmental unit or publicly
supponted organization} included
on line 1 thal exceeds 2% of the
amount shown en line 11,

(a) 2006

{b} 2007

(e} 2008

{df} 2009

(e} 2010

() Total

- 1,134,418,

1,056 719,

1,053,669,

1,161 335,

1.360,930,

5,767,072,

5,767,072,

column ) R
8 Public supporL Subtrmet line 5 from lne 4, 8,767,072,
Section B. Total Support
Galandar year {or flscal yeat begioning k) B {a) 2006 {b} 2007 {c) 2008 {d} 2008 {e) 2010 (A Total
7 Amounisfromfined ... 1,134,419, 1,056,719, 1,053 669, 1,181,335, 1 360,530, 5,767 072,
8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments recelved on
securliles loans, rents, rovaltles
and ineame from similar sources ... 14,354. 15,545- 8,268‘ 1,554- 8a7. 40,528.
g Net income from unrelated business
astivitles, whether or not the
business Is regularly cariad on
10 Other income, Ba not include gain
ot loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part V) ... 639. 2,410. 2,313.| <17,912.p 4,008.] <8,542.>
11 Total suppert, Add linas 7 through 10 5, 799 058,
12 Gross recelpts {rom related activitles, elc. {see instructions) 12 1,162,676.
13 First five years. |f the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, 1hird Eourih ar ﬁfﬁh !ax year asa sect&cﬂ 501 (e}3)
organization, check this box and stop here e PD
Section C. Gomputation of Public Support Percentage
14 Publlc support percentage for 2010 {ing 6, calumn () divided by fine 11, calumn (M) ... rcsieien. |14 99.45 %
15 Public suppon percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Part |, line 14 | 15 99.27 %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2010.[f the organization did not check the box on [ine 13 and [ma 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check thls box and
stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supparted arganizatfon ... .
b 33 1/3% support test - 2008.1f the organlzation did not check a box on line 13 or 163, and !Ine 15 Es 33 1/3% or mors, check lhls box
and stop here. The organizatlon quallfles as a publicly supported organization ............... »> L_..j
17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances tast - 2010.1f the organization did nat check a box an Iine 13 16a, ar 16b, and !lne 14 ls 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the *facts-andrclrcumsiances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Parl [V how the organization
mesets the “facts-and-circumstances® test. The organization qualifies as a publlely supported organization . » (]
b 10% -~facts-and-circumstances test - 2000.1f the arganization did not check a hox on fine 13, 18a, 16b, or 173, and Ime 15 ls 10% or
mare, and If the organization meets the “facis-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here, Explain in Part [V how the
organization meets the *facts-and-clrcumstances” test. The organlzation qualifies as a publicly supported organfzation ..., » %
|

18 Private foundation. if the organization did nof chack & box on line 13, 16a, 165, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see Instructions ........

Dagoaz
12-21-10
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Schedule A (Form 930 or 990-E7) 2010 Page 3
; Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 508(a}(2)
{Complete only If you checked the box on line 8 of Part [ or if the arganization falled to qualify under Part Il, If the organlzation falls to
qualify under the tests listed below, please completa Part i)
Section A. Public Support
Gatendar year {or fisgal year heginning in) B {a} 20086 {b} 2007 {c} 2008 {d) 2008 (e} 2010 {f} Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees raceaivad, (Do not
include any “unusual grants.') .
2 CGross recelpts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facllities furaished In

any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross recelpts from activities thal
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
Iness underseclion 813 .

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
{zatlon’s benefit and either pald to
orexpended on its behalf |

5§ Tha value of services or facllitles
furnished by a governmental unit te
the organization without charge

& Total Addlines 1through§ .........

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 recelved from disqualifled persons

b Amounts Included an lines 2 and 3 received
fromi other than disqualified parsons thet
exceed the greater ol $5,000 ar 185 of the
smounten line 13 for the year ||

cAddlinesfaand?b ...
8 Public support is {_gggmﬁaarcbmwsi
Section B. Total Support
Galendar yoar {or liseal year heginnlng in} & {a) 2006 {b) 2007 {c} 2008 {d) 2009 {g) 2010 {f) Total

9 Amounisfremline6 ...
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securitiea loans, rents, royalties
and incame from slmilar sources ..
b Unsetated business taxable income
{lass secticn 511 taxes) fram businesses

acquirad after fune 30, 1975

o Add lines 10a and 10b "

11 Net lheome from un;eIated business
activitles not Included In line 10b,
whether or not the business Is
regularfy carrledon ...

12 Qther income. Do not include gain
ot loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain In Part V) e

13 Total suppor (Add fnes 9, 10, 11, and 12}

14  First five years. If the Form 800 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth {ax yearas a sectlon 501 [¢){3) crganization,

check this box and stop here_..........
Secstion C. Compuiation of Publlc Support ?ercentage

» ]

15 Public suppart percentage for 2010 {ine 8, column {f) dividad by fine 13, column ) ..coecovveccencecicceccee. (18 i
16 Public suppart percentage from 2009 Scheduls A, Part i}, ine 15 ... |18 %
Section D, Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17 Investment income percentage for 2010 {ine 10c, column {f} divided by line 13, column {f} ..ol 17 %
18 Investment income parcantage from 2008 Schedule A, Part I, Ine 17 ............... 18 %

104 33 1/3% support tests - 2010, If the organizatlion did nof check the box o line 14 and Iine 15 is mora than 33 1/3%, and fine 17 s not
mare than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organtzation ...

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2009, |f the organization did not check a bax on lina 14 or line 194, and fine 16 Is mora than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 Is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organlzation qualiiies as a publicly supported organization ... ¥ o

20 Private foundation. if the oraanlzation did not check a box on fine 14, 19a, or 18b, check this box and see Inslructions ...
Schedule A (Form 980 or 880-EZ) 2010

b1

032023 12-21-10
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OMB No. 1545.0047

SCHEDULED Supplemental Financial Statements

{Form 980} ¥ Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 890, 2 0 1 0

et s To Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 8, 10, 11, or 12

e St Y B Attach to Form 980, P See separate instructions.

Name of the arganization Employer identification number
NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC. 943164032

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Gomplete if the
organization answered “Yes® {o Form 890, Par IV, line 6.

{a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year .. .
Aggregate contributions to (ciurlng yaar)
Agaragate grants from {during year} ...
Aggregate vaite at end of YEar ....occcniieac s
Dld the organtzation inform all donors and doner adylsors in writing that the assets held In donor advised funds
are the organization’s praperty, subject to the organization's exclusiva legal controi? e ran D Yes L_Ino
6 Did the organization inform alf grantees, donors, and denor advisors In writing that grant funcls can be used only
for charitable purposes and net for the benefit of the denor or donar advisar, or for any olher putpose confering
missible private benefit? ... .. el 1 Yes [ _Ino
‘e Canservation Easements. Comp]ete h’ihe orgamzatron answered 'Yes to Form QQG Part IV Ilne ?
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use {e.g., recreation or education} [_1 preservation of an historically important fand area
[ Protection of natural habltat ] (] Preservation of & certified historic structure
[ Pressrvation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 24 If the organization held & qualified conservation contribulion In the form of a conservatlen easement on the fast

day of the tax year.

[« J S /- T W I

Hald a! the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of CoNSErvalion BASEMEME . ... resese e seeis ot ras b sara s rr s ranass s s bttt s 00 2a
b Total acreage restristed by conservatlon easemants 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historle slruclure included In (a) 2c
d Number of conservatlon easements Included in [c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not an & h[storic structure

2d

listed in the National Reglsier .
3 Number of conservation easemenls mocil!' ed transferred released extlngulshed of 1ermlnated by 1he urganization during the tax
year b
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easernent Is located »
& Doss the organization have a written policy regarding the perladic monitoring, inspection, handiing of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it halds? ... N L__:] Yes [ Ine
6 Staff and voluntesr hours devoted to monitoring, [nspecting, and enforcing consewai[on easemen!s dudng lhe year P
7 Amount of expensss Incurred In monitoring, inspecting, and enforeing conservallon easements during the year >3
8 Does each conservation easement reported on fine 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170003{4)(B)0)
and section 170(MNABNRT ...oooccoccocence eevreesonerrseeennn 1 Yes L1 No
8 In Part XIV, describa how the orgamzatlon repons consenra'ilon easements m Iis reveﬂue and expense staternent, and balance sheet, and
inciude, If applicable, the text of the foolnote to tha organfzation’s financlal statements that describes ihe organization's accounting for
servatlon easements.
| Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered *Yes® {o Form 990, Part IV, line B.
1a If the organization elscted, as permitted under SFAS 116 {ABG 958}, not {o report In Its revenue staterment and balance shest works of ari,
historlcal treasures, or other similar assets held for publis exhibition, education, or research in furlherance of public service, provide, in Part v,
the text of the faotnote to its financial statements that describes these ltems.

b if the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958, to report in lis revenue statement and batance shest works of anl, historical
freasuras, or other similar assets held for public exhibllon, educatlen, or rasearch in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these ltems;
fi) Hevenues Included in Form 990, PAr VIl INE 1 _........oc.ovoeerseesreessseossemeans e neemerseessirsccrsismeneeeeee. P 8
{i) Assets included In Form 880, Part X v .8

2 If the organization recelved or held works of af, hlstorica] treasures or oihar slm]lar assets for financlal gain, provide
the following amaunts required 1o be reported under SFAS 116 (ASG 958) relating to these items:

a Revenues Included in Form 890, Part VI TE T .ooooooooovoeveceeeee oo eeseseeeseseeseereeenmemmmsansesssnse P 8

b Assets Included in FOmm 890, PAR X .ccreooceroceemeees s vessssssssssssssrannesossrermsssssmmscsnenesenssisssacsssnsrnere. P $

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 880, Schedule D (Form 890) 2010

186
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2010 NEVADA RURATL. COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC. 94-3164032 Page2
[Partil] Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)
3 Uslng the organization's acqulsition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a slgnificant use of its collection items
{check all that apply):
a LT..E Publle exhibition d [:| Loan or exchange programs
b D Scholarly research e L_,_l Other
¢ 1 Preservation for future generations
4  Provide & description of the organization’s colizctions and explaln how they furiher tha organization's exempt purpose In Part XIV.
5 During the year, did the organizatlon soliclt or recelve donations of an, historice! treasures, or other similar essets
to he sold {o ralse funds rather than to be maintalned as part of the orqanization's collection? ... D Yes [:3 No
Escrow and Custadial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes* to Farrn 990, Part v, line 8, or
raponed an amount on Form 990, Part X, ling 21,
1a | the crganization an agani, truslee, custadian or other intermediary for contributions or ether assets not Included
on Form 990, Part X7 e 1 Yes [N

b If "Yes," explain the arrangemem En Pan XlV and compista lha fa]lowlng !ab!e

Amount
€ BEgININGBAIENGE . .ooooooioeeeee e s eeeets e essemsnssamseaesessessms smnens et stsstras anantessnnsescasnssneesriecess Lo B@
d ACTIONS AUING INE YEAT .. ....oooiissieeees i ssieseses e eensesees s sessemsesbsemesa aess e snsasyosens ransesemmcscosmicmssrnecoceess | |38
e Distibutions dUlnG e Year . o oo ceeees e erssnsnaenns |18
t Ending balance . SO UOUUUUURPYPO I | 1
2a Dldtheorganlzatlonim:ludaanamounton Form 990 Paﬂx IlneQi? i:}Yes [ InNe

' *Yes,* explain the arrangement in Part XV,
1 Endowment Funds. Complste [f the arganization answered *Yes"® ta Form 88D, Part IV, line 10.

{a} Current year {b) Prior year {c) Two years back

1a Beginning of year balance  .........cconeee
kb Contributions |,
¢ Net investment aarnmgs galns, and Iosses
d Grants orscholarships . .....ooveinrene
e Other expendilures for facilities
and programs ...
f Administrative expenses
g End of yearhalance B
2 Provide the estimated parcentage ef the year end balance held as:

. a Board designated or quasi-endowment P ) %
b Permanent endowment b %
¢ Termendowment B %
3a Are there endowmant funds nat in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization
by: Yes | No
(i} unrelated organizations SESOUUO OO OURRVROPUPUROPP £ (|
(i} retated crganizations ........... e e eaeae s Jalii}
b I "Yes" to 3aff}, are the related organizaiinns llsted a3 requlred on Schedula H? OSSO UU R UROTURUUUUURUUPIE <
4 Describe In Part XIV the Iended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
P 1 Land, Buildings, and Eguipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10,
Description of Investment {a} Cost or other {b) Caost or other {c} Accumulated {d} Book value
basis investment) bagis (other) depreciatlon
18 land ...
b Buildings ...
¢ Leasehold lmpro\.rements
d Equipment ... 287,615. 204,768, 82,847,
0 CHher v
Total, Add IInes 1a thraugh 1e. {Calumn (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, coiumn {B) line T0eh) .ovevromiriinzpeceze. W 82,847,
Schedule D {Form 990) 2010
§3%6%0
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dula D {Form 980) 2010 NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC. 94-3164032 paged

il Investments - Other Securities. Sees Form 990, Par X, line 12.

{a) Bescription of security or categary
(including name of security)

{b) Book value

(¢} Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives

{2) Closely-held equityinferests .. ........ccoeeecinne

(3) Other

{A}

{B)

()

(D)

{E)

{F)

(G}

{H)

]

Tnlal quI {b) must ggual Farm 890, Pat X, col {B) lag 123

Vill] Investments - Program Related. Ses Form 880, Part X, line 13.

{a} Dascription of investment type

{b} Book value

{e) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market vaiue

)]

(2)

)

C)]

(5}

{6}

]

{8)

(]

{10}

Tntal. {Gol {b) must enual Form 850, Part X, col (R} tine 13.Y B>

¥ Other Assets. See Form 590, Part X, line 15.

{a} Description

{bj Book value

{1

2

{3}

{4)

(5)

(6)

{7

(&)

&)

{10

Tolal. (Column (b) must equal Form 890, Part X, col {B) fine 15.) .

7 Other Liabilities. Sse Form 990, Part X, ne 25

1. {2) Description of llability

(b} Amount

{1} Federalincome iaxes

2

[t8]]

(4

{5}

{6}

7

{8

8

{i0}

{11}

Total. (Column (b musfe val Forrn 890, Part X, col (8

ine 25.) ...
& foolnals o Hie organ A E TRancTa Stetements That fepoiis the OigaAIZallon's liabikly Jar uncerfan [ax posiians under

b

12-20-10
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2010 NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC. 94-3164032 paged

{P { Raconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Audited Financlal Statemants

1 Total ravenue (Form 590, Part VUL, column (A}, ine 12) ... crcecennncceccneannoecsorininennnee. |1 1,559,342,
2 Total expensaes (Form 820, Parl IX, column (AL INB 25) e |2 1,558,787,
3 Excess or [deflcit) for the year. Subtract line 2 from line § a 555.
4 Net unrealized galns (losses) on bwestments .. 4
5 Ponated services and usae of facfities ... &

B IRVESHMEAL BXPEASES ... oo ieersssieessraserseans et seae s ananes st e b et cs e set e b eenaremesns s snre O

7 Prior period BdiUBIMENTE ... ete e s s reresaes s e bt a e e i nnes s L
B Other (Describe In Park XV oo ]

g Total adiustments {net}. Add lines 4 through 8 e 1B 0.
10 s of {deflelt) for the year per audited fnanciaf statements Comblne ilnes 3 and 9 ..................... 10 555,
P {ll:| Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financlal statements ..o |1 1,582,782,

2 Amounts Included on line 1 but not on Form 930, Part VI, fine 12:

a Netunrealized gains on INVESTMEMS  ........ccoiivieervirsenrviresenessnsnns s seesesserees |88

b Donated services and Use o E0IIEE | v teee s seeereassrnrrraeann 2b

¢ Recoveres of prloryeargrants ............o.cociiiins e L2

d Other {Descrlos In Part XIV.) 2d 23,440,

e Addlines 2athrough2d .. 23,440,
3 Subtract line 2e fromiine ¥ ... 1,559,342,
4  Amounts included on Form 980, Fad VHI !lne 12 but nol on [ine 1

a Investment expenses not included on Form 880, Part Vil ine7b |, .........cccce. |48

kx QOther {Describe in Part XiV.) 4b

¢ Addlines4aandd4b . . crrreareeraenressorenssess e emetessesesensrerees | A€ 0.
B Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4(: {Thrs musf equaf FoerQD ParH line 12) 8 1,559,342,

‘Part Xl Reconcillation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements Wlth Expenses per Return

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements ... e 1 1 /i 582,227.

2 Amounts included on line 1 bul not on Farm 890, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of fAcHiES ........cccovverre e rcse e s 2a

b PHOF YEar GAJUSIMIENIE | ... ..cooeeiivariesssssesnsmressns orsrimrimsnsisessesonses e ommsanssrscansans 2k

L (VT Tt USROS VSOOI ROTN 2¢

d Other (Describe in Part XV} Lot 2d 23,440,

e Add lines 2a through 2d 23,4440,
B SUDTACEANG 2B IOMINE T oo oo oo ese s oreeese bt maeeee e e estba b ses e s s s s e e et b 10 3 1,558,787,
4 Amounis included on Form 98D, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1;

a Investment expenses nol included on Form 980, Part Vil ire 7b ... | 48

b Other {Deseribe in Part X)) 4b

¢ Addlines 4a and 4b 0.

‘Tolal expanses. Add lines 3 and 4c. 5 1,558,787,

F 1¥| Supplemental Information
Complate this part to provids the descrlptions required for Part 1, fines 3, 5, and 8; Part I, ines ta and 4; Part IV, fines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Parl
X, ne 2: Pant Xi, line B; Part Xli, lines 2d and 4b; and Pant Xill, ines 2d and 4b. Also compiste this par to provide any additional Informatian,

PART XIT, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS :

DIRECT FUNDRAISING EXPENSES NETTED AGAINST REVENUE 23,440,

PART XIIE, LINE 2D ~ OTHER ABJUSTMENTS:

DIRECT FUNDRAISING EXPENSES NETTED AGAINST REVENUE 23,440,

Schedule D {Form 890) 2010

032054
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SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding OMB Ko 16456047
(Form 890 or 890-EZ} Fundraising or Gaming Activities 2010
Complete if the organization answered "Yes® to Form 880, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 16, ; 3
‘”‘-‘93’;1'“;““’”“;?5?5"“’ or i the organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 890-EZ, line Ba,
ntemal Ravenue Service P Attach to Form 900 or Form 880-EZ, P Soe separate instructions.
Nama of the organizatlon Employer identification number
NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVFP PROGRAM, INC. 943164032

Fundraising Activities. Complets If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 890, Part [V, lIne 17. Form 980-EZ filers are not
requlred to complete this par.

1 Indicate whether the organization ralsed funds through any of the following activitizs, Check all thal apply.

a [ Mall solicitations o [__] Soficitation of non-govemnment granis
b I:] Internet and emall solicltations f D Solleitatlon of government grants
o [ Phone soficitations a ] Special fundralsing events

d ] In-parson solicitalions
2 a Did the organizaiion have a written or orat agreement with any Individuat {including officers, directors, trustees or
key employess fisted In Form 990, Part VII} or enlity In connection with professional fundralsing services? [ Yes L Ino
b If *Yes,” {ist the ten highest paid Individuals or enfities {fundralsers) pursvant to agreements under which the fundralser Is to be
compansated at least $5,000 by the organization.

vi Amount paid " :
{}}) Name and address of individual o a fginu e {iv} Gross raceipts t¢() éor retalneg by} {vi) Amount pald
ar entfty (fundraiser) (i) Activily akdariy from activity fundralser to for retained by)
canirmutons? Asted in cal. {) organization
Yes | No
LT OO DO OO OO U OO OO PO R VO OUOO PP OOTV ..o
3 List alf states In which the organization Is reglstered or licensed to solicit contriputions er has been notified H Is sxempt from registration
at leensing.
LHA Paperwork Reduction Act Natice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or B80-EZ. Schedule G {Form 990 or 000-E2) 2016
032061 04-13-1
20
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INC94-3164032 pages

Schedule G {Form 990 or 900-E7) 2010 NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAMN,
i Fundraising Events. Complete If the organlzation answered °Yes® {o Form 980, Fart IV, line 18, or reported more than $15,000

of lundralsing event contributions and gross Incore on Form 980-EZ, Bnes 1 and Bb, List events with gross recelpts greater thary $5,000.

$15,000 on Formn 990-EZ, line 6a.

{a) Event #1 {b) Event #2 (c) Other events {d) Total avents
FOQURTH OF {add col. (a} through
JULY FESTIVASPRING FAIR 2
col. {ch
o {evant type) {event type) {totai number)
pu |
o
£
Bt Gross reaelpts v 37,900. 21,917. 21,303, 81,120,
2 Less: Charitable contributions _.................
3 Gross incoma (lne 1 minus fina2) ... 37,900. 21,917. 21,303, 81,120.
4 Cashprizes | . ..o
g| B Noncashprizes ...
2
§ 6 Rentfacility costs | ...
b
217 Foodand beverages
3
8 Entertalnment | ...
9 Other direct BXPENSES .........ooroocererorr 19,519, 2,117. 1,804, 23,440.
10 Dirsct expansa summary. Add lines 4 through 8 in column {d} { 23,440,
13 _Net Income surmmary. Combiae line 3, column (d), and line 10.. 57,680.

Gaming. Comglete if the organlzation answered *Yes* to Form 990 Fari iV Ilne 19, or repnned more 1han

8 _Net gaming inceme summary. Gombine fine 1, solumn o, andline 7

. {b) Pull tabs/instant {d} Total gaming (add

1]
3 {a) Bingo biago/progressive bingo | {1 Ot 9aming 1.0 (a) through col. fcf)
=
i

1 GroSSIEVENUE ..o s
p |2 Cashprizes .. ..o
g
ar
‘%- 3 Noncashprzes .....oiivriinens
o
g 4 Rentffaclity costs ... .....coiveninn

5 Other direct 8XPENSES oevieveeiicciiciiainens

[ Yes 96 {L_] Yes s |} Yes_
6 Volunteer labor [ INo E:] No [ 1No
7 Direct expense sumemary, Add lines 2 through 5 in colurn (d) P )
. b

8  Enter the state(s) in which the arganizatlon operates gaming activities:
2 Is the organization licensed {o operate gaming activities In each of these states?
b if *No," explain:

Clves [ _INe

10a Were any of the organization’s gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year? ...
b {f *Yes," explaln:

CJves [_InNo

€32082 01-13-11

15251018 794311 299740
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Schedula G {Form 890 or 990-E2) 2010 NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES REVP PROGRAM, INC94-3164032 pagea

41 Doas the organization operate gaming activities with nonmembers? ..o, [ dves D No
12 s the organizaticn a grantaor, bensficiary er trustee of atrust or a member of a pannershlp or other entlty fomaed
lo adminlster charitabie gaming? . _.....c...o.e...0 Clves Elno
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming acﬁvlty uperated ln
@ The organizatlon's fBEIHY ... .. sttt sesss et e s esne s san b aste s s e as s rsnsanreess | | $8 %
b An outside facility ... e L1380 %
14 Enter the name and address m’ the person who pzepares the organization's gaming/apecial events bouks Eﬂd records
Name B
Address P
15a [oes the organizatian have a contract with a third party from whom the erganization recelves gaming revenue? ... [T Yes D No
b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue recelved by the organization ¥ $ and the amount

of gaming revenue retalned by the third parly P §
€ If *Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

Name B

Address P

16 @Gaming manager information:

Name B~

Gaming manager compensation P §

Description of servicas provided P

[ Directoriofiicer L] Employea 1 Independeant coniractor

17 Mandatory distributions:
a [s the organization required under state law lo make charltable distrlbutions from the gamlng proceeds to
retaln the state gaming flcense? ... D Yes [_INo
b Enter the amount of distributions required under s!ate [aw to be dlstributed to other axampt organlzatlons or spent in ths
nizatlon's own exsmpt activitles durlng the tax year B> §
Supplemental [nformation. Complets thls part to provide the explanations required by Part |, line 25, columns {ii)) and (v), and Part il
lines 9, 8h, 10b, 155, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicabls. Also complete this pan to provide any additional information (see Instructlons).

032083 01-13-11 Schedule G (Form 880 or 980-EZ) 2010
22
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OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ 2 ﬂ.i 0

(Form 980 or 800-E2) Complete to provide informatlion for responses to specific questions on

Depariment of tha Treasu Form 990 or B90-EZ or to provide any additiona! information.

fntom foyenn Servia B Attach to Form 990 or 930-EZ, ne

Name of the organization Emplayer [dentification number

NEVADA RURAT, COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC. 94-3164032

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

THROUGHOUT NEVADA AND ASSISTS PERSONS IN NEED OF HOME SERVICE SERVICES

TO REMAIN AT HOME RATHER THAN TN A CARE FACILITY.

FORM 990, PART III, LINE L, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

PROGRAMS FOR LOW-INCOME AND HOMEBOUND SENIORS TO ASSIST THEM IN STAYING

INDEPENDENT AND IN THEIR OWN HOMES AS LONG AS POSSIELE,

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 1l: THE FORM 9590 IS E-MAILED TO ALL

MEMBERS OF THE GOVERNING BODY. MEMBERS THEN REVIEW THE FORM FOR ACCURACY

AND COMPLETNESS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C: EMPLOYEES AND MEMBERS OF THE

GCOVERNING BOARD ARE REQUIRED TQ REVIEW THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY AND

SIGN A STATEMENT DISCLOSING ANY CONFLICTS OF INTEREST ANNUALLY. KNOWN

CONFLICTS OF INTEREST ARE REVIEWED BY THE GOVERNING BOARD ANNUALLY AND

CORRECTIVE ACTIONS ARE TAKEN,.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15: COMPENSATION FOR THE EXECUTIVE

DIRECTOR IS REVIEWED ANNUALLY BY THE GOVERNING BOARD. COMPENSATION I8

COMPARED PO INDUSTRY STANDARDS DETERMINED BY THE AMERICAN SQCIETY OF

ASSOCION EXECUTIVES SURVEY AND BASED ON PERFORMANCE. COMPENSATION OF KEY

EMPLOYBEES IS BASED ON A ANNUAL PERFORMANCE REVIEW, RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, AND APPROVED BY THE GOVERNING BOARD. KEY EMPLOYEE

COMPENSATION RATES ARE ALSC COMPARED TQ THE AMERICAN SOCIETY OF ASSOCIATION

EXECUTIVES EVERY FEW YEARS.
LHA Fuor Paperwork Reduction Act Nolice, see the Instructions for Form 980 or 880-EZ. Schedule O {Form 880 or 820-EZ) (2010}

032211
o1-24-11
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Schedule O (Form 99 or 980-E2) (2010) Page 2
Nama of the arganlzation Empioyer identification number

NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, TINC. 94-3164032

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19; GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, CONFLICT OF

INTEREST POLICY, AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT COPIES ARE MAINTAINED AT THE

ORGANIZATION'S PHYSICAL LOCATION AND ARE MADE AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC UPON

REQUEST.

THERE HAS BEEN NO CHANGE IN THE OVERSIGHT OF THE AUDIT AND SELECTION OF

THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS FROM PRIOR YEAR.

818451 Schedule O {Farm 990 or 990-E2Z) (2010}
24
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TAX RETURN FILING INSTRUCTIONS

FORM 990-T

FOR THE YEAR ENDING
DECEMBER 31, 2010

Prepared for

NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC.
PO BOX 1708
CARBON CITY, NV 89702

Prepared by

KOHN COLODNY LLP
5310 KIETZKE LANE, SUITE 101
RENO, NV 89511

Amount due

NO AMOUNT IS DUE. THE ORGANIZATION WILL RECEIVE A REFUND IN

or refund THE AMOUNT OF §$2,732
Make check
payable to NO AMOUNT IS DUE.

Mail tax return
and check {if
applicable) to

DEPARTMENT QF THE TREASURY
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE CENTER
OGDEN, UT 84201-0027

Retum must be
mailed on
or before

NOVEMBER 15, 2011

Special
instructions

THE RETURN SHOULD BE SIGNED AND DATED.

0ooaa1
a5-01-10




EXTENDED UNTIL NOVEMBER 15,

2011

OMB No_1545.0687

rern 990-T Exempt Organization Business Income Tax Return
(a2nd proxy tax under section 6033(e))

Depar L of {he Trens 1
Infsr:arg:v&unzeﬁfcgw For calandar year 2010 er ofher fax year beginning . Bnd epding B ﬁ:ﬁ}%ﬁﬁglﬁ mlgr;"f?r
A [__Jcneck boxif Nama of erganization { [ ] Chack box It name changed and ses Instructions.) 0 éﬁ%’%ﬂﬁﬁg‘éﬁ’; rmide

address changed instruclions.)
B Exemptundersection | Pt | NEVADA RURAT COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, TINC. 94-3164032
501(cH3 ) OF | Number, street, and raom o suite no. 1f a P.0. bax, sea instructions. e mess activly codes
Type nsiructons.)

[_J408(e} [__]220(e} PO BOX 1708

[_T408a [l530(a) City or town, state, and ZiF code

[__l529(a) CARSON CITY, NV 89702
€ Book vafue of alt assets [F Graup exemption nember {See instructions.} b

atend of year G Check organization tyas B» 50%(c) corporation L1 501{(c) trust L1 401a) trust L1 othertrust
315,667,

H Describe tha organization’s primary unrelated businoss activiy. > NONE
| Buring the tax year, was the cotporation a subsidiary In an affiizted group ora parent-subsidiary controlled group? ... B[ lves [ Jno

i *Yes,” enter the nama and identifying number of the parent corporation, >

books ara In care of b DONNA DORRIS

Telaphone number » {775)687-4680

Unrelated Trade or Business Income {A) Incame (B} Expensas {G) Net
1a Gross racelpis or sales
b Less rafurns and ailowances 1 Balance ... i
2 Costof goods sold {Schedule A, TNE 7Y ... LB
3 Gross profit, Subtract ting 2fom e 1C ..o |8
43 Gapital gain netincome {attach Schedule D) _, . 43
b Net gain {lass} (Form 4797, Pad it Hine 17}(at!ach Furm 4797) ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, Ab
¢ Capital loss deduction fortmusls ................ S .
5 Income {loss} from parinerships and § carpma!lons (attach s!alemanl} ......... 5
6 Renl incame {Schedula C) [T UUUU SRR S
7 Unrelated debt-financed incoma {Schedule E) RO 7
8 Interest, annuities, royalties, and rents from cantm[lﬂd organlzatmns (Sch F} 3]
g Investment Income of a section 501{e}{7), {9), or {17} erganization
(Schedule G} | 9
Exploited axampi acliwly Income {Scheduls I} 10
Advertising Income (Schedule A) S DTNUOPROOSVOTRRUROPV i A
Othar Income {See Instructions; aliach schadule ) 12
Total. Gombine Hnas 3 tirouph 12.. 13 0.

Deductions Not Taken Eisewhere (See instructions for imitations on deductlons.)

{Except for contrivutions, deductions must be directly connected with the unrelated business income.)

14 Compensation of officers, dlraclors, and trusteas (SCHBTER K} L........cooverrersionscenreecnieri e ceesescsesrssssrsrssseressessees 134
15 BalariBs B0 WADES .. . eieseirieee oo tie e e eeeee e e st ee e st e s s et er b erg e s maea e e en e s eram e e e e e g et i e s e e
16  Repalis and maintenance
17 Baddebls ...
18  Interest (attach schedule)
19 Taxes ant licenses ...
20 Charitable contributians (See Fnsiructlnﬂs !ur llml!atlon zules ) .....
21 Depraclstion {atlach Form 4562) | :
22 Less depraciation claimad an Schedule A and elsewhara on :atum _______________________________________ 223 22h
23 Dapletion ... e ah et e ero e enee s ettt ee b st reasastrareserensasamsarrasennesssnnsesatrnnsetmnresers |_BB
24 Gontributionsio defefred cnmnaﬂsallon plans TSSO U U VOUUUUUUUOPOTODOPRORI I |
25 Employee BBRSTIL BIOORAMIS | . ..iiiiiiiiiisirsersiosseornsesimssesseesessesebeeseemsat oAb Sh bR bbb o8 ar 8RR PS4 e 26
26 Excess axampt 0xpenses (SCRBAUIR 1) ... .. .o e e e e ettt ent st as e nnes |
27 Excess reatership COSIS (SBREAUIE J) . ..o.oiroeoesseceeeeeseeseceeeeseeee e s eeome e stabsetsesasasensar s esrantenssams resnsesiessrincns |21
28  Other deductions {attach schedule} . 28
29 Total dedustions. Add lines 14 ﬂxrough 28 20 0.
30 Unrelated business taxable income before net operating loss deduchun Subhact Eme 29 fmm nne 13 ,,,,, an 0.
31 Netoperating loss deduction {imited to the ameunt on line 30} . a1
32 Unrelated business taxabla income bafore specific deduction. Subtract fine 31 fmm liﬂ& 30 32 0.
33 Specific deduction {Generally $1,000, but see instructions for exceptions.} .. IS I 1,000,
34 Unrelated business taxable income, Sublract fine 33 from line 32. Ilne 33 is gwater lhan Iine 32 enlertha smaller
ofzero orine 32 ... ... 34 0.
DG, LHA  For Paperwork ﬂﬂducllun m:t Na!lca see inslruclluns Form 990-T {2010}

15251018 794311 298740
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15251018 794311 259740

Fuem 8307 2010 NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM,

INC.

94-3164032

page 2

;] Tax Computation

35 Drganizalions Taxable as Corporalions. Ses stnctions for lax computation,

Conlratied group members {sactions 1561 and 1563) check here B 1 sed Instructions and:
a Enleryour sharg of the $50,000, $25,000, and 58,925,000 taxable income brackets (in Ukat order):

U | @ s | @ ls

b Enter erganization’s share of; (1} Addtional 5% lax (not more than $11,750)  [§

{2} Addltlanal 3% Yax fnot more than $H0G.000) oo, |3

t Income tax on the amount on fine 34 |

36 Trusls Taxable at Trust Rates. Sea instruc!mns for!axccmpulauon Incorne tax on lhu amnunz an Ima 34 tram
] taxrate schedule or [T Schedule D {FOMMA04T) L., ocoroooo oo ssss e cnenes

A7 Proxytax. See INSHUClONS | o e e s
a8 Attemnatlve minlmumtax ...
39  Toftal. Add limes 37 and 38 to Jine 350 or 35 whicheverapphes

IPar V| Tax and Payments

40a Foralgn tax credit {corporatlons attach Form 1118; trusts attach Ferm 1416} ...

b Other credits {ses Instructions}
¢ Genaeral business credit. Alach Fann 3801]
¢ Credit for prior yaar mintmum tax {attach Form BB01 or 8827)

8 Tolal credits. Add lines 40a Thiougi A0 ... ... .ot e s st n st e s st ae bbb st on

41 Sublractling 40e from fine 39

42 Otherlaxes, Chieck Ifrom: [} Form 4288 L) Form 861 L] Foem 8607 L] Form 8885 L) Olher atscn screcue

43  Totallax. Add iines 41 and 42 .

44 & Payments: A 2008 gverpayment credited to 2(]10
b 2010 estimated [ax pAYMBOIS . .....covrr e reremasenes et
¢t Tax deposited with Form 8868 R
U Foreign organizations: Tax paid ot withnetd at soUICce {sae Inslruc!mns}
& Backup withhelding (see Instarclions) ...

{ Cradit for small employer healtf insurance pramivms {Attach Form 8941) ...

0 Other credils and paymanis: 1 rorm 2439

[ rorm 4136 [ other Totat P | 44g

45  Total payments, Add fines 44z thraugh 44g . e
46 Estimated tax penaity (sea instructions). C.hack :f Fnrm 2220 is altachad P D

§7 Tax due, If line 45 Is less than the tolal of lines 43 and 46, entarameunt owed | ... e
48 Ovarpaymsnt. If line 45 Is larger than the tatal of fines 43 and 46, enter amount overpald . ......coiionnrvmninee
] Refunded B | 48

A4 __Entar the amount of Ing 48 you want: Credled tp 2011 estimaled tax_ P>

42

4l

40¢

A0d

442

e

44b

44

44d

448

a4l

2,732

2,732.

> [

|

2,732,

2,732,

Statements Regarding Certain Activities and Other Information (see Instructions)

1 Atany time dusing the 2010 calendar year, did tha organization have an Inesest in or a slgnature or other authority overa financlat account
{bank, securllies, or other} in & Jorelon counlry? H YES, the organization may have to file Form TO F 90-22.1, Report of Forsign Bank and

Finanglat Accounts. If YES, enter tha name of the foralgn country here >

Yes { No

2 During the fax year, did the nrgan!zalian receive a distdvotion frem, orwes luha gmntor of, of Imns!emr to E Iurergn uust‘!

HYES, sea instuctions for other forms the organization may bava to fle.  L........
3 Enter the amount of fax-exampt intarest recalved or aceruad during tlae tax year P‘ 3

Schedule A - Cost of Goods Sold. Enter method of inventory valuation » N/A

1 Inveniory af beglaning ofyear . |1 § inventoryatsnd efysar ... ...
2 Purchases ..., | 2 7 Gaslaf gonds sold. Subtract Emee

3 Gostoflzbor,,, A fromtne 5. Enler hare and in Part | iine @ ... .,
43 Additional secllun 263A cusls _________ LT & Dothe rules of saction 263A {with sespact ta

B Other costs {attach scheduls) ... 4k
5 Tolal, Add lines 1 throughdb ......... 5 {he proanlzation?

proparly produced or acqulred for resale} apply to

Yes | No

X

Under penaltles of perury, | declare that | have exarrined this refum, Including pecompanylng schedules and 5ialemen£5 and ta lhe nest al oy knnwiedga and helza! it Is lrue,

. corect, and th {; Is based on o4 lnfermation of which preparer has any knowledps.
Slgn "E":iﬁfg} FW‘EE “ pifﬂ o ' ’ May tha IRS discuss this retum with
Here [ EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR the preparer shown below (see
Slgnature of officer Dafe Title Instrucilons)? ves [ JNo
Prirt/Type preparer's name Preparer's signalure Dals check [} If {PTIN
- sel{- employed
Sf;?,arer CONNIE CHRISTIANSEN @Mu C,Qoﬂ;_» 10/18/11 P00398106
Use Only Firm's nama B XOHN COLODNY LLP mmsEm B 860846032
5310 KIETZKE LANE, SUITE 101
Firm's address p- RENO, NV 89511 Phogapo,  175-828-7300

423711 G3-04-11
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OMB No. 15452198
Form 8941 Credit for Small Employer Health Insurance Premiums 201 0
; b See separale instructions.
ﬁff;ﬁf:;‘:;ﬁu"’ﬁs:m‘” b Attag“hpio your tax return. ggqaﬁhmmén!”a 63
Name(s) shown an relum Identifying number
NEVADA RURAL COUNTIES RSVP PROGRAM, INC, 94-3164032
1 Enter the number of Individuals you employed duting the tax year who are considered employees for
purposes of this credit (see instructions) ..., e L1 12
2 Enter the number of full-iime equivalent employees you had for ihe tax year (see Inslrucllons) lf you entered
25 or more, skip lines 3 through 11 and enter-0-on lire 32 ................ e 1 2 9
8 Average annuai wages you paid for the tax year (ses instructions). if ycu en!ered $50 DG{J or mate, sklp
lines 4 thraugh 11 andenter 0-on lne 12 .. I - | 45,000.
4 Premiums you pald during the tax year for employees 1ncPudec! on line 1 for health Eﬂsuranca coverage
under a qualifying arrangement (see instructions) ..., R B | 60,185,
§ Prerniums you would have entered on line 4 if the total prem%um for each emp|oyea aqualed lhe EVErage
premium {or the small group market in which you offered heallh Insurance coverage (see Instructions) ............. {_§ 54,636,
6 Enterthesmaller of e A orling b ... n e s st re et st srensseesnes s emssasssaras e sererenens 1 8 54,636,
7 Multlply line 8 by the applicable percentage:
® Tax-exempl small employers, multiply line & by 25% {,25)
» Ali other small emplayers, multlply fine 6 by 35% (.35} 13,659.
8IMmQh10mhﬁmMmmemmmHmmMa?OmmMmﬁ%Mﬂmwms eeeeereart e srsre e neeresneesee | 13,659.
8 Ifline 3 is $25,000 or less, enter the amount from ne 8, Otherwise, see instructions ... e | B 2,732,
10 Enter the tolal amount of any state premium subsidles pald and any state fax cradits avaﬂable to you far
premiums inclided on lina 4 (S8 INBIMUGHONSEY ..o s eaes s rsres s rsararssnrresiesseeiens |10
11 Sublractline 10 fromiine 4.  2ero arless, @nter 00 e eeeee e eeetee et mranasesessesresmemenes b1 60,18B5.
12 Enter the smaller ofline 2 orfine 11, - 12 2,732.
13 [fline 12 is zero, skip ines 13 and 14 and goto Irne 15 O!herwlse enter me number of employees Included
on line 1 for whom you pald premiums during the tax year {or heaith Insurance caverage under a qualifying
arrangemeni [see instructions} | 12
14  Enter the number of full-time aquwalenl amp!oyeas yau would hava entered on ilrte 2 If you on[y inciuded
employees included on ine 13 ... SURRRIOR B & 9
15 Credit for small employar health insurance prem!ums from partnerships S corporatlons cocperath.res,
astates, and trusta {see Instructions} ..o, v 118
16 Add lines 12 and 15, Parlnerships and S corporatzans smp here and report thls amount on Schedule K.
allothers, gotoline 17 ... - 16 2,732.
17 Credit for small employer health insurance premiums included on llne 16 [rom passwe actwrtles (see
Insteuctions) ... ettt et ietoat et emeet b s st ser 1AL st R et ar sannas e et nenasssensanseans e raresnrsnsaraesescarne | 1D
18 Subvamnne17ﬂcmhnatﬁ RTIRUTUTN rrererenrine. 118 2,732,
19 Credit for smali employer health insurance premiums allowed for 2010 from a passlve acnwly {see
INSEUGUONE] oot r s st st e ss e sre b s e £ rem e et re e et e et bt e 18
20 Canyback of the credit far small employer health Insurance premiums from 2011 ... revvereaneni | 20
21  Add lines 18 thraugh 20. Ceoperatives, estates, and trusts, go to line 22, Tax-exempt amall employers,
skip lines 22 and 23 and go to line 24, All others, stop here and report this amount on Form 3800,
e 20h ..o, O -3 2,732,
22 Amount allocated to patrons oi the cooperative or benet’ c]arias oi the estate or trust (sea
Instrugtions) ... SOOI -
23 Cooperalives, estatss, and tr‘usts. subtract Irne 22 from IIne 21 Stop hare am:l report lh S amuunt on
Form 3800, lIne20h ..o eeeriereinereens |28
24  Enter the amount you pald in 2010 ior ta;xas consldered payro[i taxes fcr purposes af Ih[s credit (see
Instructions) ..., S . 11,876.
25 Tax-exempt small employers. eniar tha smaiter uf Elne 21 or Ime 24 hera and on Form BQD T,
line 44f . . S I 2,732.
LHA For Paperwmk Heductlon Act Notice. see separate mstructlons Form 8941 (2010}
023001
12-02-10
28
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